. Mwhﬂw
——Z/IN\NSS———

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

N> MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, July 14, 2015 9:00 AM Council Chambers
Administration Building
#1 CALLTO ORDER
#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA
#3  MINUTES 3.1 Regular Council Meeting minutes held June 23, 2015 — to be 3
adopted.

3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes
#4  PUBLIC HEARING
#5 DELEGATION

#6 BYLAWS 6.1 Bylaw 15-745 Re-designate from Agriculture (A) to Country 8
Residential One (CR-1) District

6.2 Bylaw 15-747 Re-designate from Crown Land (CL) District to 23
Industrial (1) District

6.3 Bylaw 15-748 Re-designate from Agriculture (A) District to 42
Country Residential One (CR-1) District

6.4 Bylaw 15-749 2015 Operating Line of Credit Borrowing Bylaw 57
#7  OLD BUSINESS

#8 NEW BUSINESS 8.1 Terms of Reference for the Grovedale Area Structure Plan 62
Review

8.2 DeBolt Concrete Sidewalk 95



#9  COUNCILLORS
BUSINESS & REPORTS

#10 CORRESPONDENCE

#11 IN CAMERA

#12 ADJOURNMENT

i
8.3 Fox Creek Engine Replacement 97
8.4 Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum — 2015 Amber Ball 102
8.5 Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum Sponsorship 112
8.6 Tax Arrears & Penalties 155
8.7 Forestry Trunk Road Garbage Bin at Chain Off Area 158
8.8 CAO / Managers’ Report 160

e 2015 Provincial Agricultural Service Board Summer Tour
e STARS Golf Tournament

e Little Smoky Ski Hill Water System Upgrade

e 2015 Meter Station Abandonment Project

e FCSS Funds for Peace Wapiti School Division

e Northern Gateway Project

e Stollery Children’s Hospital

e Valleyview Municipal Library Minutes

e June 2015 Monthly Enforcement Services Report
e RCMP Statistics

e Dunes 6™ Annual Golf Tournament

11.1 Intergovernmental Relations
(FOIPP; Section 21) (Verbal Update)



#1:
CALL TO ORDER

PRESENT

ATTENDING

ABSENT

#2:
AGENDA

#3.1
REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES

#3.2
BUSINESS ARISING
FROM MINUTES

#5
DELEGATIONS

#4 PUBLIC
HEARING

Minutes of a
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
M.D. Administration Building,
Valleyview, Alberta, on Tuesday, June 23, 2015

Reeve Dale Gervais called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

Reeve
Councillors

Chief Administrative Officer

General Manager, Corporate Services
General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning
Communications Officer

Recording Secretary

Deputy Reeve
Councillor
General Manager, Community Services

MOTION: 15.06.303. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT
That the June 23, 2015 agenda be adopted as presented.
CARRIED

MOTION: 15.06.304. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

Dale Gervais
Dave Hay
Bill Smith

Dale Smith
Roxie Rutt
Les Urness

Mike Haugen
Rosemary Offrey
Grant Gyurkovits

Diane Carter

Lianne Kruger

Tom Burton
George Delorme
Dennis Mueller

That the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on Tuesday, June 09, 2015

be adopted as presented.
CARRIED

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES:

5.0 DELEGATIONS

There were no Delegations scheduled for this meeting.

4.0 PUBLIC HEARING



#7
OLD BUSINESS

#8
NEW BUSINESS

SML REPORT

OPINION OF VALUE

PUBLIC AUCTION
DATE

Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting June 23, 2015
M.D. of Greenview No. 16
Page 2

There were no Public Hearings scheduled for this meeting.

7.0 OLD BUSINESS

There is no Old Business to report.

8.0 NEW BUSINESS

8.1 INFORMATION PACKAGE RELATING TO SML’S 060086, 070062 AND 070064

MOTION: 15.06.305. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH
That Council accept the report provided on SML 060086, SML 070062 and SML
070064 as information as presented.

Councillor Les Urness vacated the meeting at 9:11 a.m.
Councillor Les Urness re-entered the meeting at 9:12 a.m.

CARRIED
8.2 TAX RECOVERY - PUBLIC SALE OF LAND

MOTION: 15.06.306. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY

That Council set the terms and conditions that apply to the public sale of land as
per the attached advertisement and adopt the “Opinion of Value” prepared by
Accurate Assessment Group with reserve bid prices as follows:

Roll #292656  NE-34-66-11-W6 Plan 8821490 Block 9 Opinion $70,000
Roll #309177 NE-9-69-22-W5  Plan 9920557 Lot 1 Opinion $500,000
CARRIED

MOTION: 15.06.307. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY
That Council set September 17, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. as the Public Auction Date for the
sale of the following properties:

Roll #292656  NE-34-66-11-W6 Plan 8821490 Block 9 Opinion $70,000
Roll #309177  NE-9-69-22-W5  Plan 9920557 Lot 1 Opinion $500,000
CARRIED

Reeve Gervais recessed the meeting at 9:30 a.m.
Reeve Gervais reconvened the meeting at 9:42 a.m.



TAX DEFAULT
REPORT

LITTLE SMOKY SKI
HILL

SURPLUS GRADER

LOC REPORT

MANAGER REPORT

#9
COUNCILLORS
BUSINESS &
REPORTS

Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting June 23, 2015

M.D. of Greenview No. 16
Page 3

MOTION: 15.06.308. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS

That Council direct administration to provide a report on the lands held by the MD

of Greenview by tax default for the July 14, 2015 Regular Council meeting.
CARRIED

8.3 LITTLE SMOKY SKI HILL — LETTER OF SUPPORT

MOTION: 15.06.309. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS
That Council direct administration to provide a Letter of Support to the Western
Economic Diversification Canada in support of the MD of Smoky River’s Little
Smoky Ski Hill Project, for the Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program
Grant.

CARRIED

8.4 SURPLUS GRADER TO THE TOWN OF GRANDE CACHE

MOTION: 15.06.310. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY
That Council approve the transferring of ownership of one 2011 John Deere 872GP
Grader, serial number 1DW872GPEBD634967 to the Town of Grande Cache, and
that said unit not be sent to auction as per Motion 15.04.207.

CARRIED

MOTION: 15.06.311. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council direct administration to bring back a report regarding the License of
Occupation (LOC) from Fox Creek to the Trilogy Road.

CARRIED

8.5 MANAGERS’ REPORT

MOTION: 15.06.312. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council accept the Managers’ Report as presented.
CARRIED

9.1 COUNCILLORS’ BUSINESS & REPORTS

9.2 MEMBERS’ REPORT: Council provided an update on activities and events both
attended and upcoming, including the following:

COUNCILLOR LES URNESS

Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting
Attended the Municipal Development Plan Open House
Attended the DeBolt Ratepayer Barbeque



Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting June 23, 2015
M.D. of Greenview No. 16
Page 4

COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY

Attended the Valleyview Recreation Board

Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting
Attended the Valleyview Medical Clinic Meeting

Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the Town of Grande Cache
Attended the Committee of the Whole

Attended the Grande Cache Ratepayer Barbeque

Attended the FCSS Meeting

Attended the Heart River Housing Meeting

Attended the DeBolt Ratepayer Barbeque

COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting

Attended the Encana Field Operation Tour

Attended the Canadian Association of Petroleum Producers (CAPP) Meeting
Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the Town of Grande Cache
Attended the Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting

Attended the Grande Cache Ratepayers Barbeque

COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT

Attended the Grande Prairie Public Library Meeting

Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting
Attended the Encana Field Operation Tour

Attended the Greenview Golf Tournament

Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the Town of Grande Cache
Attended the Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting
Attended the Grande Cache Ratepayers Barbeque

Attended the FCSS Meeting

Attended the Valleyview Medical Clinic Meeting

Attended the Greenview Staff Barbeque

Attended the Grande Spirit Management Committee Meeting
Attended the Municipal Development Plan Open House

5COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH

Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting
Attended the Grovedale Music Festival

Attended the Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting
Attended the Grande Cache Ratepayer Barbeque

Attended the Peace Country Forage Association Meeting

DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON
Not in attendance.



Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting June 23, 2015
M.D. of Greenview No. 16
Page 5

COUNCILLOR GEORGE DELORME
Not in attendance.

9.1 REEVE’S REPORT:

REEVE DALE GERVAIS:

Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting

Attended the Canadian Association of Petroleum Producers (CAPP) Meeting
Attended the Greenview Golf Tournament

Attended the Valleyview Medical Clinic Meeting

Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the Town of Grande Cache
Attended the Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting

Attended the Grande Cache Ratepayers Barbeque

Attended the DeBolt Ratepayer Barbeque

#10 10.0 CORRESPONDENCE:
CORRESPONDENCE

MOTION: 15.06.313. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH
That Council accept the correspondence as presented for information.

CARRIED
#11 11.0 IN CAMERA CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS
IN CAMERA
IN CAMERA There was no In Camera presented.
#12 12.0 ADJOURNMENT
ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: 15.06.314. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT
That this meeting adjourn at 10:53 a.m.
CARRIED

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER REEVE



TR

N h—

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

IN> REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBIJECT: Bylaw 15-745 on SE-7-69-6-W6

SUBMISSION Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO:

MEETING DATE:  July 14,2015 CAO: MH  MANAGER: INT
DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure&Planning/Planning&Development  GM: INT PRESENTER: SAR
FILE NO./LEGAL: A15-004 — SE-7-69-6-W6 LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT
STRATEGIC FINANCIAL REVIEW:

PLAN:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Provincial (cite) — Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) - (9).

In accordance with Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA), prior to giving Second Reading to a Bylaw,
Council must hold a Public Hearing. Section 606 of MGA outlines the requirements for advertising, stating the
Notice of the Bylaw must be published at least once a week for two consecutive weeks in at least one newspaper
other publication circulating in the area to which the proposed bylaw relates and at least five days prior to the
meeting, or mailed or delivered to every residence in the area to which the proposed Bylaw is to be held.

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — Municipal Development Plan Bylaw No. 03-397 December, 2003 (cite), Section 1, 1.2
Goals of the Plan, Section 3 Agriculture, 3.3 Better Agricultural Lands, and Section 4 Country Residential.

Section 1.1 . . ."The Municipal Development Plan will provide a framewaork for future decisions on land use that will ultimately affect
the economic development of the Municipal District. The Plan will attempt to achieve this while balancing the need for growth with
measures to protect our limited agricultural and environmental resources.”

The preservation and promotion of the agriculture land base are major goals of the Plan with objectives to: minimize the loss of better
agricultural land to non-agricultural uses; to encourage development of the agricultural community and promote the rights of farmers
to continue normal agricultural operations; and to promote the construction of agriculture operations in a sustainable manner.

Section 3.3.1 Identifies: “The types of non-agricultural uses that may be considered acceptable on better agricultural lands include:
a) Agricultural industry which directly benefit and serve the rural community;

(

(b) Natural resource extractive industries;

() Temporary storage of oilfield related equipment and pipe;
(d) Recreational uses;

(e) Public uses and public utility systems; and

] Home-based business.”

Section 4.1 Country Residential Development are important components of the municipality’s residential land use
pattern with Plan Objectives being:

(a) To ensure that country residential developments are properly serviced and situated in appropriate locations.

(b) To meet the need and demand for properly serviced country residential lots throughout the Municipal District..

- ey

—_—

2

e



() To ensure that country residential development does not negatively impact on surrounding land uses or the
Municipal District's infrastructure.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-745 to re-designate the proposed 4.16 hectares + (10.27
acres) within SE-7-69-6-W6 from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District, as per attached
Schedule ‘E’.

MOTION: That Council schedule a Public Hearing for Bylaw No. 15-745 to be held on August 25, 2015, at 10:00
a.m. for the re-designation of the proposed 4.16 hectares 1 (10.27 acres) within SE-7-69-6-W6 from Agriculture (A)
District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District, as per attached Schedule ‘E’.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The application was received on behalf of Harvey and Edith Gillett in the Grovedale area, Ward 8. The
landowner/applicant proposes to rezone the proposed 4.16 hectares * (10.27 acres) from Agriculture (A) District to
Country Residential One (CR-1) District, as per attached Schedule ‘A’ within SE-7-69-6-W6. The proposed lot would
encompass the existing residential yard site and improvements as a second lot from the said quarter section.

OPTIONS — BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Options -

1. Council can pass a motion to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-745 and for Council to pass a motion to
schedule a Public Hearing for August 25, 2015, allowing enough time for the application to be circulated
as per legislation.

2. Council can table Bylaw No. 15-745 for further discussion or information.

3. Council can refuse to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-745.

Benefits -
To allow additional residential opportunities to ratepayers within the municipality that offers economic
options for the municipality to continue to grow. The proposal is immediately adjacent to an improved paved
roadway that the municipality has invested in.

Disadvantages -
Increased opportunity for conflicts with surrounding Land Uses.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The application has been endorsed by the applicant as well as the appropriate fees have been received as required.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch

—%"‘
= 4—.:,_‘;::_!

—._-;;H:;_é—



e

e Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location Map

e Schedule ‘C’ — Farmland Report and Map
e Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

e Schedule ‘E’ — Bylaw No. 15-745

10



i m— R ——

2 /N> MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch




Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch

7

_“:_EI!':_TFW::'N

R "|"v.

! . 1 b i i P
| ; i . : | | R

12



Schedule ‘A’

— Application and Sketch

alﬁ*ld/) P/Wcrz |

Rw

A N ! i e I O AP N SV AL IS ! ' :

VUL ORI T el O D LR Y B | |

Cp T 0 R e By S S e it i

| i L _,!____|___!___.___ I | R i

AR | 100 N N O D I
A IFT B i ' ! = ' S

___,i___;___-__:.____i___ ! | L ! - HERE
] B (IR TSP /W e S N S

e s e __; I L S SV
ey o ¢
1o L I .
' | i H
| I |
| i N T
i | Lo |
I ! L] i
-
| L] L :
nl O T
i i | 4 i
v I
' f | i 1
—_— __i ....... i | i : i I
P! ! | ;
! H . . i |
R [ v

g%

/[/07;;’ ’}77/5 m/rf,q i cmér Arvﬂ_l_

va’

mo ef c I4ix
J’E,ﬂﬁc Tﬂwlz -
W'W'*_ wﬁiw‘k’ w‘;-e,

i f' li]iﬂ -.__,
(__-.___q:-;,v M‘_“ ”i

7

-t

RAT A QHﬁEjj—-
Egg
. l.> o | _

KU

,({ ¢F

le .“3;{ f:

13

!UL ruC" 1‘5 ALL)'U)\/

\(C_é_




e

Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch

14



Mwm«w
/NS

UNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location Map

PROPOSED LAND USE AMENDMENT

FILE NO. A15-004 LEGAL LOCATION: SE-7-69-6-W6
APPLICANT: HARVEY AND EDITH GILLETT LANDOWNER: HARVEY AND EDITH GILLETT

Township 69, Range 6
D ‘ G‘ f
MUNIC\FALDISTRICTBFEHEENVIEWND‘1‘ No l 6
I//ﬂ ’
HER BEAVER
FLORA SMITH HEAL BEAUER
MCAUS LD CODY DALE
WEBE LARA Fovedale v | moavsians | FREDFacks BEAVER - copfvale EothE
CLINTAN I0CE) haRove e’ | FREDERIC K ELLEN
ML manTE oty acs) - . ELLEN
L L TR 700
P
= i Ry, ~
8 BEAY|
TATE ©OMEAU- FO0DVIN G BEAMER BEAVER BEAVER
KUMACK | WINNFRED | SMITH DAWN SRR oweHTE mcaustene | ruckesy | AHBEMARK fiemn cooy oA COGGGALE | COOODALE coptbiie
AI'_:EIEEARRTL& EEE MELWINE 13
st 32 33 Rosaasy : 35 76 3
Dsamﬁu\
HANSEN %L:‘V‘Tﬁx B CHANAN WEHEY BSH'\;E[LE BEAVER BEAVER BEAVER
HEAD MaRY | LLOYD & CLEUDEL™Y  SHARYL
HARIETY | GLIS&M sans MCLAUGHLIN | Frio e CODYDALE CODYDALE  CODY DALE
ROBIDEAL_|
RaNDY B
45 m TR 695
FINCH
HANSEN senl | DIVERSE MCAUSLAND.
ECKa THOMAS & | MCAUSLAND MOAUSLAND BEAVER BEAVER BEAVER
et e LLOVD & ERICH HOLDINGS | 5 Ry Epnam | FRERTECKE ML CODYDALE COBYDALE | CODY DALE
T HARIET Y (Bl JEAN
MCAUSLAND
] 30 —— 29 — 28 27 DEERELE 26 3
FRED aemver |
AMANN
BEAVER (et 5
HANSEN EGKSTE RRMBLE |sMITH NEAL AL R BEAVER BEAVER copY Y
CODYDALE CODYDALE — DALE
HARIETY CHERYL L MCAUSLAND
-
TR 694
CHAS CHASE - MCAUSLAND FROGRESS
ENERG Y
HOMAR D OWARD | g spermanzl niLsson CTASEED 00DVIN o~ Cinion 1o
R BhooKs e JOVCE DAVID F DAMID F DWIGHT &
LUGILLE LUCILLE i e
THERESE  THERESE AT AE
i 19 20 = 23 1
CHASE MCAUSLAND
ROBINSON | fOWARD | THOMPSON | THOMPSON 1 WET DARREL & r
GAUAR | eROOKSE | palece [sDALEEE Rk iemETHd BREMNER | wiliamiee ROY HE PrichEsTH
DOROTHY
THERESA | HeAEoe o Mo
3 CANADA LT
L. L \ A gqrpacy Ji TR 693
U T ¢
COTE KNIGH GOLNICK  LEVESQUE /
PENSON, GOLNICK
MICHAEL | pALEN Enma JAMES & Eouil SHELDON MISUEL
SMITHNEAL | hiimi NEAL | Saaumet bab MICHELLE | SHELBON  SHEIDON FRANCIS
] 13 gl 1 15 14 13 1
g
BEXSON noGLELLAND o|DEBRUYN 2 Bo GILLETT | | FuESOUE
GUT ALLAN | LARRV LN 2 ENDY - 5| ELKSTEN | S1owanf HARVEY G SOLNIEK ooy
WOMERAST s SHARYL § [rEtERm DAVID FRANCIS SHELDON | oiE| DON
1 ls
# —5 s g ) - " TR 692
R 8 " PENNER e nEss
STRID STRID. PENSON PENSON FENSON o | pEnner  MERMAN & i o roGRESS
CAROL VERNON L | VERHON L JOSEPHINE  JOSEPHINE | JOSEFHINE | PENSON HERMAN = EHERGY
& SHIRLEY | & SHIRLEY MERLE MERLE MERLE | JOSEFHINE ok CANADALTD
WERLE D& I /“
h £
P e & — 10 12
a .
HARVEY 28] o KNOWLES
GRANT & Eny PENSON KIMBLE STANLEY W
RONALD 6 |& JOSEPHINE | RONALD & HRUDKO AND FENHER KOVAGE il
& CARDL o MERLE CHERYL | PATRICKF & | CHRISTINE | LEENHER o MICHAEL W
1 | TANEL LYiE HILARY A Hito H
. |‘”H TR 691
B NG E \ BOUIE
SRDUNG o RODNEV S o MELAUGHLING - SEARLETT | ForowicH Kovacs HaRms REVIHIY S
LORELEI B
5 TRARBACK | TRARBACK | CAM CoiE | GOy L KENNETHR MCHAELESfoEqRoR &l LaEE
ETKELENBOOM CONNIE | ROBERTHE | Tregiz 7 BRIaNS W ERNEST
- repcce | COLLEEN 4 2 Hl
e T ¢ \“
GREIPL AST
LIWBO SYICELENB DOM AmERTA
PR LOGEINS | TRaraACK | RGN TERICE | CEerek P - 1318521 ) e
JAMIE it 1o RAREAL PR J0AN (i) ApERt, MassacaTion
d Lalrie ; I & Lo
L b S TR 690
LYNKILL e,k Eligeer™ Vo Mkovig
THOMPSON  TRARBACK PAGE kIM WiLLIAN CANADA LTD. MARTY SEGURE
AN ROBERTH CAMPBELL CHUILLEL] - SRR EReRey BARTLETT
£ LAURIE CREEK SERVGES e =
e CAMPBELL e r\
25 st CRRRL pLi 24 25 27 W et
o =)
E b3 [ = =)

15




e — e

Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location Map

16



— e —
T ———— —“,/-
X i - 5 e

——Z/IN\NSS———

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

N> MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘C’ - Farmland Report and Map

PROPOSED LAND USE AMENDMENT
FILE NO. A15-004 LEGAL LOCATION: SE-7-69-6-W6
APPLICANT: HARVEY AND EDITH GILLETT LANDOWNER: HARVEY AND EDITH GILLETT

O
O

17



e — e

Schedule ‘C’ — Farmland Report and Map

18



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule D’ — Referral Responses

19



Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

From: Izabel. Solis@atcopipelines.com

To: Jenny Cornelsen

Subject: 15-1467 Response - A15-004 Motice to Referral Agencies
Date: May &, 2015 4:05:51 PM

attachments: DOC050515-05052015123145.0df

ATCO PIPELINES has no objection.

Thank you ©

Isabel Solis | Operations Engineering Administrative Coordinator

ATCO Pipelines |7210-42 Street NW | Edmonton, AE T6B 3H1

T: 780.420.3896 | F: 780.420.7411

ATCO Pipelines has a new website! Check it out here: www.atcopipelines.com

MISSION: ATCO Pipelines provides reliable and efficient delivery of natural gas and is committed to operational excellence and superior customer

service while ensuring the safety of our employess and the public.

&% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mai

20



M

= ByLAw No. 15-745
//////‘l\\ OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NoO. 16

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A.
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, enacts as
follows:

1. That Map No. 236 in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03-396, be added to reclassify the following
area:

All that Portion of the
Southeast (SE) Quarter of Section Seven (7)
Within Township Sixty-Nine (69)
Range Six (6) West of the Sixth Meridian (W6M)

As identified on Schedule “A” attached.

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing.

Read a first time this 14t day of July, A.D., 2015.

Read a second time this ___ day of ,A.D.,

Read a third time and passed this ___ day of ,A.D.,

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

21



SCHEDULE “A”
To Bylaw No. 15-745

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

All that Portion of the
Southeast (SE) Quarter of Section Seven (7)
Within Township Sixty-Nine (69)
Range Six (6) West of the Sixth Meridian (W6M)

Is reclassified from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One (CR1) District as identified below:

Proposed Land Use Ammendment - Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

S.E. SEC. 7 - TWP. 69 - RNG.6 - WM

R _
\\ NE 7-69-6-WEM 8
=
\\ ol %
\._ . By 2
\\__ g =
- \ ar E:II
Oy, =
‘N . gl -8
%% 1 8
p%S 3
i = 2
Balance of the Quarer X .'\
SE 7-80-640 6 o
A \\'. ------
5 '\_‘*-LE___ Lol W
E [ ::\l::::l_"_"'—"_ P T TP S r"
g V0000 S DA [T aveeeeaiiisisn L.
=
g ]

Proposed Land Lise !
Ammendment & {0’ CR-1 | |
& Subseq,uenta [
:ESub-divisiDn E | |

|§Ar\ea4.Tﬂ ha orll L
0 30,27 dp - | [

A | 7
Existing'First | |
ParcelOut ?
SE 7-ge--went | |

g 9.Tac or 3.85ha +- T
wi4 0
¥ ﬁf’

185m . =l

—_ i

-

ME 8-68-3-WaM L e N,
" B
- *,

22




- ﬁ’—/‘_‘m

__E;'“:‘-:-_

BN

m«w

eV /\\S——

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

IN> REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBIJECT: Bylaw 15-747 on SW-36-68-6-W6

SUBMISSION Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO:

MEETING DATE:  July 14,2015 CAO: MH  MANAGER: INT
DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure&Planning/Planning&Development  GM: INT PRESENTER: INT
FILE NO./LEGAL: A15-005—SW-36-68-6-W6 LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT
STRATEGIC FINANCIAL REVIEW:

PLAN:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Provincial (cite) — Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) - (9).

In accordance with Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA), prior to giving Second Reading to a Bylaw,
Council must hold a Public Hearing. Section 606 of MGA outlines the requirements for advertising, stating the
Notice of the Bylaw must be published at least once a week for two consecutive weeks in at least one newspaper
other publication circulating in the area to which the proposed bylaw relates and at least five days prior to the
meeting, or mailed or delivered to every residence in the area to which the proposed Bylaw is to be held.

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — Municipal Development Plan Bylaw No. 03-397 December, 2003 (cite), Section 1, 1.2
Goals of the Plan, Section 3 Agriculture, 3.3 Better Agricultural Lands, and Section 6 Industrial, 6.2 Industrial
Development.

6.2 INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

6.2.1 The types of industry which may be supported in the Municipal District include those that:
(a) Cater to the needs of agriculture, forestry, or natural resource extraction;

b) Have comparatively large land requirements;

(
(c)
(d)

Are not suited to an urban area;

d Do not conflict with adjacent land uses in terms of appearance, emissions, noise, or traffic generation,
unless suitable buffers are provided,;

(e) Are located on sites that are suitable for the proposed development in terms of soil stability,
groundwater level, and drainage; and

(f) Have minimal servicing requirements.

6.2.2 Industrial development proposals:
(a) Should wherever possible locate in an industrial park;
(b) Shall not be permitted to locate on better agricultural land, unless the proposal has unique site

requirements or no suitable alternative location; and
(c) Shall not locate in an environmentally sensitive area.
6.2.3 Allindustrial development proposals will be evaluated according to the following:
(a) Potential impact on water supplies and water courses;

23



(b) Proximity to residential, recreational, and public uses, and environmentally sensitive areas;
(c) Impacts on the local road network; and
(d) Conformity with relevant statutory plans and the Land Use Bylaw.

6.2.4 With the exception of farm-based industries, resource extraction, and heavy industrial uses, industrial
development should be encouraged to locate in industrial parks.

6.2.5 The Municipal District may require that an area structure plan be prepared for a proposed rural industrial park.
These plans shall address the following issues to the satisfaction of the Municipal District:
(a) Conformity with this Plan, other statutory plans, if any, and the Land Use Bylaw;
(b) Proposed lot layout and phasing;

(c) Impacts on adjacent uses, environmentally sensitive areas, and recreational uses, including provision
for buffers;

(d) Proposed methods of water supply, sewage disposal, and storm drainage;

(e) Access, internal circulation, and impacts on the transportation network; and

(f) Allocation of municipal and environmental reserve, if required.

6.2.6  The Municipal District shall require that development and subdivision applications in close proximity to sour
gas facilities meet the standards of the Alberta Energy and Utilities Board and the Land Use Bylaw.
6.2.7 The Municipal District may support the storage and processing of dangerous goods subject to the following:

(a) The proposed location is isolated in nature and located away from residential, institutional or
recreational development;
(b) Public access to the site is restricted;
(c) That the facility receives approval from the applicable licensing agency; and
(d) Preparation of an emergency response plan.
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-747 to re-designate the proposed 22.14 * hectares (54.7
acres) within SW-36-68-6-W6 from Crown Land (CL) District to Industrial District, as per attached Schedule ‘E’.

MOTION: That Council schedule a Public Hearing for Bylaw No. 15-747 to be held on August 25, 2015, at 10:00
a.m. for the re-designation of the proposed 22.14 hectares * (54.7 acres) within SW-36-68-6-W6 from Crown Land
(CL) District to Industrial (I) District, as per attached Schedule ‘E’.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The application was received on behalf of Secure Energy Services Inc., in the Grovedale area, Ward 8. The
landowner/applicant proposes to rezone the proposed 22.14 hectares + (54.7 acres) from Crown Land (CL) District to
Industrial (1) District, as per attached Schedule ‘A’ within SW-36-68-6-W6. The proposed is to allow for the expansion
of the existing landfill operations at the south Grande Prairie location. The proposed area would tie-in with the
existing land base that borders to the immediate west of the existing operations.

The proposed area is forest with gentle slope from the southwest to northeast and easily accessible from the
existing development onto Highway 40.

OPTIONS — BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

24




Options —

1. Council can pass a motion to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-747 and for Council to pass a motion to
schedule a Public Hearing for August 25, 2015, allowing enough time for the application to be circulated
as per legislation.

2. Council can table Bylaw No. 15-747 for further discussion or information.

3. Council can refuse to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-747.

Benefits -
To allow additional residential opportunities to ratepayers within the municipality that offers economic
options for the municipality to continue to grow. The proposal is immediately adjacent to an improved paved
roadway that the municipality has invested in.

Disadvantages -
Increased opportunity for conflicts with surrounding Land Uses.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The application has been endorsed by the applicant as well as the appropriate fees have been received as required.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch
Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location Map
Schedule ‘C’ — Farmland Report and Map
Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses
Schedule ‘E’ — Bylaw No. 15-747

25



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch

26



Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch




— e —
T ———— —“,/-
X i - 5 e

——Z/IN\NSS———

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

N> MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location Map

PROPOSED LAND USE AMENDMENT
FILE NO. A15-005 LEGAL LOCATION: SW-36-68-6-W6
APPLICANT: SECURE ENERGY SERVICES INC. LANDOWNER: CROWN LEASE MLL060145

28



Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location and Map

29



INS——
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16,
=

IS MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘C’ - Farmland Report and Map

PROPOSED LAND USE AMENDMENT
FILE NO. A15-005 LEGAL LOCATION: SW-36-68-6-W6
APPLICANT: SECURE ENERGY SERVICES INC. LANDOWNER: CROWN LEASE MLL060145

FARMLAND REPORT NOT APPLICABLE FOR THIS PARCEL

30



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

31



Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses




——

Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

3.  Project area wholly or partially overlaps lands identified on the Listing of Historic
Resources as having a HRV 1, 2, 3 or 4. In this case. the land parcel contains identified
historic resources and the proponent must obtain Historical Resources Act approval prior to
proceeding with the project. Before applying for Historical Resources Act approval the
proponent should consider redesign of the project components to avoid HRV 1 to 4 lands. If
avoidance is possible see 1 and 2 above. Otherwise, to obtain Historical Resources Act
approval for a project. one of two methods may be employed:

3.1 The proponent or their agent may submit a Historic Resources Application
providing details of the project footprint. anticipated impacts and scheduling. The
Application must be accompanied by a detailed map and GIS file® (when available).
The application 1s submitted through Alberta Culture’s Online Permitting and
Clearance (OPaC) system (www.opac.alberta.ca). Alberta Culture will review the
application and respond in writing with specific requirements the proponent must
satisfy to receive Historical Resources Aet approval for the project. Completion of
the requirements is likely to require the involvement of a qualified historic resource
consultant to complete work under an approved permit.

OR

3.2 Prior to submission of a Historic Res)mu‘ces Application as outlined above, the
proponent may engage the services of a qualified historic resources consultant to
provide a pre-application table-top screening to determine the likelihood of the
project affecting recorded historic resource sites. This pre-screening may result in
two possible outcomes:

3.2.1 Despite overlap between project area and land contained on the Listing of
Historic Resources, there are no direct conflicts between the project lands
and specific historic resource site areas identified as HRV 1 to 4.

3.2.2 Redesign of the project components will avoid conflict with specific historic
resource site areas identified as HRV 1 to 4.

Based on scenario 3.2, the historic resources consultant may recommend development
approval. A Statement of Justification including a mitigation/avoidance plan that
outlines measures the proponent will undertake to avoid impact to historic resources
must be submitted to Alberta Culture with an accompanying Historic Resources
Application. The recommendations and mitigation/avoidance plan will be reviewed by
Alberta Culture. If Alberta Culture agrees with the recommendations and
mitigation/avoidance plan. no further work will be required and written Historical
Resources Act approval to proceed with the project will be granted.” If Alberta Culture
does not agree with the recommendation and/or the mitigation/avoidance plan. they will
respond in writing with specific requirements the proponent must satisfy to receive
Historical Resources Act approval for the project.

*ESRI Shapefile or ESRI Feature Class using NAD 83 datum and 10TM AEP Forest projection.

33



Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

Where it is impossible to design a project that will avoid impact to all historic resource sites. a
Historic Resources Impact Assessment (HRIA) may be required. The consultant’s
recommendation for an HRIA must be communicated to Alberta Culture through the submission
of a Historic Resources Application. as outlined above.

B. Subdivision developments over ten hectares

Applicants must apply for Historical Resources Act approval through Alberta Culture’s Online
Permitting and Clearance (OPaC) system (www.opac.alberta.ca) for ALL proposed subdivision
developments over ten hectares in size.

Development activities may not proceed until Historical Resources Act approval has been
obtained. Information regarding the OPaC system may be found at:
http:

//culture.alberta.ca/heritage/resourcemanagement/archaeologvhistory/researchpermitmanage
mentsystem/OPaC.aspx

Activities that are targeted for lands that contain. or are likely to contain. historic resource sites
may require the conduct of a Historic Resources Impact Assessment prior fo the onset of
development activities. If required. this assessment must be conducted by a qualified consultant
on behalf of the proponent. at the proponent’s expense.

A copy of the Historical Resources Act approval document is to be included with any permit
applications required by authorizing municipal authorities. Please note that under Section 37(3) of
the Historical Resources Act:

Nonvithstanding anvithing in anv other Act, when the Minister makes an order under
subsection (2) the Minister mav also require any municipality or other authoritv in
Alberta, the issuance of whose licence, permit, consent or similar authorization is a
condition precedent to the commencement or continuation of the operation or activity, fe
withhold or suspend the licence, permit, consent or other authorization until the Minister
is satisfied that anv assessinent that the Minister has required under subsection (2)(a) or
any measure or action that the Minister has required under subsection (2)(c) has been
carried out fo the Minister’s satisfaction.

C. Area structure plans

Municipalities and/or development proponents must apply for a Historical Resources Act review
of all Area Structure Plans (ASP) through Alberta Culture’s Online Permitting and Clearance
(OPaC) system (https:/www.opac.alberta.ca/Login.aspx). Given that ASPs are strategic planning

documents. the submission of a Historic Resources Application for ASPs will assist
municipalities and proponents in determining if there are known historic resources in the
planning area and if there is. the potential for future developments to impact as yvet unrecorded
historic resource sites. Alberta Culture’s analysis of the potential impact will provide an
understanding of the concerns that Alberta Culture may have prior to development proceeding or
may result in approval of the project at the ASP stage.

34



Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

D. General conditions for all developments

1. HRV 1- Designated Lands

Subdivision developments proposed for lands identified as HRV1 (designated Provincial Historic
Resources) MUST obtain Ministerial Approval. Application for Ministerial Approval must be
made by contacting the Manager of the Heritage Conservation Advisory Services Unit of Alberta
Culture. Additionally., if the project requires the conduct of an HRTA the proponent’s historic
resource consultant also must obtain Ministerial Approval for access to the HRV 1 lands prior to
undertaking the HRIA. Please be advised that approval for subdivision development is likely
to be denied for HRV 1 lands.

2. HRVd4c - Aboriginal Traditional Use Sites

If project components overlap lands with HRV 4c notations (Aboriginal Traditional Use sites)
proponents may be required to conduct consultation or notification with identified First Nations.
Alberta Culture will communicate directly with the proponent to outline specific compliance
requirements.

In accordance with the Government of Alberta’s First Nations Consultation Policy on Land
Management and Resource Development, Alberta Culture delegates procedural aspects of First
Nation consultation to industry proponents whose activities may adversely affect Aboriginal
traditional use sites of cultural significance that appear on the Listing of Historic Resources. If
activities are targeted for lands with an HRV 4¢ value on the Listing. First Nation consultation
may be required. In circumstances where First Nation consultation is required by Alberta
Culture, a consultation report must be submitted to the Historic Resources Management Branch.
The assessment of adequacy of First Nation consultations is required prior to receiving
Historical Resources Act approval for the development.

Traditional use sites that are accepted as historic resources under the Historical Resources Act:
. Historic Cabin Remains

Historic Cabmﬁ' (Unoccupied)

Cultural or Historic Community Camp Sites
Ceremonial Sites/Spiritual Sites

Gravesites

Historic Settlement/Homesteads

Historic Sites

Oral History Sites

Ceremonial Plant or Mineral Gathering Sites
Historic Trail Features

Sweat/Thirst/Fasting Lodge Sites

35



Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

For information regarding:

Listing of Historic Resources:
http://culture.alberta.ca’heritage/resourcemanagement/landuseplanning/default. aspx

Historic Resources Application:
http://culture.alberta.ca/heritage/resourcemanagement/archacologvhistory/researchpermitmanage

mentsystem/OPaC.aspx

Historic Resources Impact Assessments.
http://culture.alberta.ca/heritage/resourcemanagement/archaeologvhistorv/resourcesimpactassess
ments.aspx

For further information please contact:

Head. Land Use Planning

Historic Resources Management Branch

Alberta Culture

Office (780) 431-2301 Fax (780) 427-3956
http://culture.alberta.ca/heritage/resourcemanagement/landuseplanning

Effective Date: July 1, 2014

36



Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses




Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

From: Isabel.Solis@atcopipelines.com

To: Jenny Cornelsen

Subject: 15-1387 Response - Motice to Referral Agencies A15-005
Date: May 6, 2015 2:41:25 PM

Attachments: DOC042715-04272015130007.pdf

ATCO PIPELINES has no objection.

Thank you @

Isabel Solis | Operations Engineering Administrative Coordinator

ATCO Pipelines |7210-42 Street NW | Edmonton, AB T6B 3H1

T: 780.420.3896 | F: 780.420.7411

ATCO Pipelines has a new website! Check it out here: www.atcopipelines.com

MISSION: ATCO Pipelines provides reliable and efficient delivery of natural gas and is committed to operational excellence and superior customer

service while ensuring the safety of our employees and the public.

Y Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

38



Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses




M

= ByLaw No. 15-747
//////‘l\\ OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NoO. 16

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A.
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, enacts as
follows:

1. That Map No. 170 in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03-396, be added to reclassify the following
area:

All that Portion of the
Southwest (SW) Quarter of Section Thirty-Six (36)
Within Township Sixty-Eight (68)
Range Six (6) West of the Sixth Meridian (W6M)

As identified on Schedule “A” attached.

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing.

Read a first time this 14t day of July, A.D., 2015.

Read a second time this ___ day of ,A.D.,

Read a third time and passed this ___ day of ,A.D.,

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

40



SCHEDULE “A”
To Bylaw No. 15-747

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

All that Portion of the
Southwest (SW) Quarter of Section Thirty-Six (36)
Within Township Sixty-Eight (68)
Range Six (6) West of the Sixth Meridian (W6M)

Is reclassified from Crown Land (CL) District to Industrial (I) District as identified below:

41



TR

N h—

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

IN> REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBIJECT: Bylaw 15-748 on SE-19-70-22-W5

SUBMISSION Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO:

MEETING DATE:  July 14,2015 CAO: MH  MANAGER: INT
DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure&Planning/Planning&Development  GM: INT PRESENTER: SAR
FILE NO./LEGAL: A15-006 — SE-19-70-22-W5 LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT
STRATEGIC FINANCIAL REVIEW:

PLAN:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Provincial (cite) — Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) - (9).

In accordance with Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA), prior to giving Second Reading to a Bylaw,
Council must hold a Public Hearing. Section 606 of MGA outlines the requirements for advertising, stating the
Notice of the Bylaw must be published at least once a week for two consecutive weeks in at least one newspaper
other publication circulating in the area to which the proposed bylaw relates and at least five days prior to the
meeting, or mailed or delivered to every residence in the area to which the proposed Bylaw is to be held.

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — Municipal Development Plan Bylaw No. 03-397 December, 2003 (cite), Section 1, 1.2
Goals of the Plan, Section 3 Agriculture, 3.3 Better Agricultural Lands, and Section 4 Country Residential.

Section 1.1 . . ."The Municipal Development Plan will provide a framewaork for future decisions on land use that will ultimately affect
the economic development of the Municipal District. The Plan will attempt to achieve this while balancing the need for growth with
measures to protect our limited agricultural and environmental resources.”

The preservation and promotion of the agriculture land base are major goals of the Plan with objectives to: minimize the loss of better
agricultural land to non-agricultural uses; to encourage development of the agricultural community and promote the rights of farmers
to continue normal agricultural operations; and to promote the construction of agriculture operations in a sustainable manner.

Section 3.3.1 Identifies: “The types of non-agricultural uses that may be considered acceptable on better agricultural lands include:
a) Agricultural industry which directly benefit and serve the rural community;

(

(b) Natural resource extractive industries;

() Temporary storage of oilfield related equipment and pipe;
(d) Recreational uses;

(e) Public uses and public utility systems; and

] Home-based business.”

Section 4.1 Country Residential Development are important components of the municipality’s residential land use
pattern with Plan Objectives being:

(a) To ensure that country residential developments are properly serviced and situated in appropriate locations.

(b) To meet the need and demand for properly serviced country residential lots throughout the Municipal District..

42

- ey

—_—

2

e



() To ensure that country residential development does not negatively impact on surrounding land uses or the
Municipal District's infrastructure.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-748 to re-designate the proposed 8.04 hectares + (19.86
acres) within SE-19-70-22-W5 from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District, as per attached
Schedule ‘E’.

MOTION: That Council schedule a Public Hearing for Bylaw No. 15-748 to be held on August 25, 2015, at 10:00
a.m. for the re-designation of the proposed 8.04 hectares * (19.86 acres) within SE-19-70-22-W5 from Agriculture
(A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District, as per attached Schedule ‘E’.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The application was received on behalf of Leonil Beaulieu in the Valleyview area, Ward 3. The landowner/applicant
proposes to rezone the proposed 8.04 hectares * (19.86 acres) from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One
(CR-1) District, as per attached Schedule ‘A’ within SE-19-70-22-W5. The proposed is to allow for future subdivision
on this quarter.

Servicing was available from the existing power service and a dugout was in place.

The approach was in place to the proposal and no upgrade was required. However, the access must be
constructed to the remainder of the quarter at the landowner’s expense to meet Greenview’s Engineering
Design and Construction Standards.

East Smoky Gas Co-op required a new service contract being that presently both properties were served by a
single gas service contract and each legal subdivision must have their own gas service. ATCO Electric response
stated they had no comments or concerns.

OPTIONS — BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Options —

1. Council can pass a motion to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-748 and for Council to pass a motion to
schedule a Public Hearing for August 25, 2015, allowing enough time for the application to be circulated
as per legislation.

2. Council can table Bylaw No. 15-748 for further discussion or information.

3. Council can refuse to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-748.

Benefits -
To allow additional residential opportunities to ratepayers within the municipality that offers economic
options for the municipality to continue to grow. The proposal is immediately adjacent to an improved paved
roadway that the municipality has invested in.

Disadvantages -
Increased opportunity for conflicts with surrounding Land Uses.

43




COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The application has been endorsed by the applicant as well as the appropriate fees have been received as required.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch

e Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location Map

e Schedule ‘C’ — Farmland Report and Map
e Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

e Schedule ‘E’ — Bylaw No. 15-748

44



i m— R ——

2 /N> MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch




Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch

46



Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch




T OF GREENVIEW No. 16

Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location Map

UNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

PROPOSED LAND USE AMENDMENT

LEGAL LOCATION: SE-19-70-22-W5

LANDOWNER: LEONIL BEAULIEU
Township 70, Range 22

FILE NO. A15-006
APPLICANT: LEONIL BEAULIEU

|MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16|
—~

U

No. 16

M.D. of Greenview

CONNELL LEHMAN
DEREKE WITTYR PAYNE C CEr LESTER
Ana- TRINAL | DRRrT WEDMAN | hiirire s | WILLIAM & FELF | FREDERIEUS R || e
ERIN C. JUDITH & nong | &GORDON BEVERLY EDWIAR D
£ KATHLEEN ~ TRACY | oLoRERsoH E-ERL
) INED RO RATED.
STEWART  STEWART RORERT 1 & e
STEWART ROBERT N & Louis HUGGARD G | CARROLL CARROLL | BASARAB FINSTER FINSTER:
DANIELE, | DANIELZ  DaNIELZ  MABUEY | GhanTelD | viken BOYC | WATNEZ | ALLENAND | ALLAN C &@=Sal LA C & | KENHETH & SARAB | GERALD & = GERALD &
ROSEANN | ROSEANH  RDSEANN SHEILA SHARON SHARGN LUCILLE NNETH & ESTHER ESTHER
1 VALEN TINE—. g LUCILLE
6 31 _3'5——-1 33 34 35 36 3
sJ0auIsT
1150798 | WILLIAMSON | LIUNGGREN REIMER REIMER REMER | HUGGARD ¢ | GOODRICH ADOLFHEON FINSTER | FinsTER FINSTER
ALBERTA | DOUGLA MATTIAS wElBGNR | DERONFa& | PERONFE& | GERGNF & | ALCEN AND B A ARTHUR W CERALD & GERALD& | GERALD &
LTD. Joan SONVAA | SONTAA SONYAA Iy STEWERT | &WAT ESTHER | "ESTHER ESTHER
b B0 RO GER WILT HARRY 4% DANEL &
JACOUELIN 1 [ WELYRE o ROZEANN
LOVENU K 3
FLORENCE 05 FINSTER
BEATRICE ROGERS BRUDER BREGORY REIMER LAMBERT PATTISON ROBIDEAU | ADOLPHSON LEHMaN | ADDLPHSON GERALD & FINSTER FINSTER
&MAURICE GERALD ARVINE EN & DERONF & ARLOWE & L2l EXANDER &  ARTHURW AR THUR W ESTHER ALD &
3 ROYD GERALD & | GER
Al WILL 1Ak MICHELLEL GEBBIE SONTA A AGNES R DOREEN EWELYN EMAY B EAYTg ESTHER ESTHER
M
L |
= 30 b 27 26— 25 3
M ROGERS 4 - 252738 ey #
GERALD &  ROBIDEAU CHABOT FORCHUK ALBERTA | JEFFERYJ TONHE | ADOLFHSON LEHMAN FINSTER, WIRTH
FOLLEEN | \ENDELL & DORIE WFILLIAM & ik AND LE AND: KEITH & LoATRIN GERALD & JOHN &
rnada SHARON BN WILMA L B CELYN HELENE ESTHER CENISE &
gerTa | T
LTo
T .
’ 3 soperouer | Enoets I B AL
==  BaTES ANDERSON oo il ol J0AN ERLANEE JoY AL SO AL BUSINESS WIRTH
g:s BONALD & | ponaie s LPH & EMILUE JOANNE (& | ESTHER BUsNESs  BUSIHI ;SESS VENTURES | CAROM Ghn &
=23 o M0LET . WENTURES VEN | 3 CUSTAMED | DENISE S
ATES o ) By
RLD & | 19 2 = 23 24 1
1oAN e
BEAULIEL | BRODERSEN
BATES Wk Ere | LEONLE DA £ H JADATZ ORI HEPRNER | HurnaceL | T
Laure SALLY LCESENE] JERRY Va"ey‘“ew o e | CUNTHER | sapianTia | WALTER L CaN DENISE &
> 70 RNG 2255 '
LUEE I iy
ROGERS ROGERS GEEDEN] WILBURH ACDERNEON] HUFNAGEL | HUFNAGEL | HUFNAGEL
JAMES 5 DONALD | ELESEBETH MICHAEL PRDOLPHSON | EEopay R DAVID A VD A DAN
KEITH ROSE & GAIL AN
1 1 13 1
ey A =
“ugggpe [ o5 | g T Poouon | o ol ot e
MWIANE BEULAH DEBORAH  GUNTHERL= KATRIN RATRIN DAt
LNEFR Ll _....@_‘.] t—
PAUL———a X o] I -
NETH 5 o
g=3 Twopee | Twopee cLouen | ootdh | cETEN s | ranee JOHNSON -
g JAY S || s SICrE Zafls  ROMEEL Tal|  Lenmen e
=iq HOUDNGS | HOLDINGS SHELLEY D, LOLLREN EUSABETH  MARTANNE RAZEIH] CRAY e
- MART
- d
o
5a ¥ § w 11 o 12
o
ey LR UEGER: FATTISON GALLvAN | GALLVAN | REMPEL JOHNEON
o] | CLOUGH BRYAN H & CLOUCH | HAVELLG & LAG'ory " g 77612 WIEBE BRIAN 2 BRIANZ | JACOB W& LEHMAN | SIGURDF &
G=f niTaMARIE GEORGE  HALL KAREEN OO
55 CORIER H BEULAH | ALBERTA STEVEN | CATHERINE | CATHERINE | MARVANNE KATRIN WONDA SIBURD F &
/O NDA
i
= i
x — SN T
S W3 Gl el pp—
= BRYZ&0RNI Tel oo PAETKAL N iz
22| KUTSCHKE | MARK e R £Z [HenRY PETER BURNSIDE HALL GALLIMAN | GALLIVAN Lenman J OTRNEZ
S| manlene s PaTRICIA | ERNCSTRS 2Rz Zh LLOYD & | GARRY & BRIAN 2 BRIAN T = [T
EE E 2z8 8d CONNIE | JEANETTE 59 CATHERINE | CATHERINE T3 TR
S u ¢ | | TEIDEIETED 3 3 j
3 BARTLETT 4 206613 WIETZEL Een
gy GERTRUDEL | ALBERTA | Lcycon JANESE
G5g KUTSCHKE LT RATYMOND RO IO HE] BURNSIDE | RATZLAFF | UNRAU ROY| GALUVAN LEHMAN  LEHMAN = JORGENSEN
KERSWELL §=gf MARLENE A ART bAVID L & OREY ALLANF & BRIAN & KATRIN FATRIN ~ FREDERICK &
rogeRTH © pamcock | N SANDRA & . EMILY & = CATHER INE IRENE
ARLENE S & LERRY o = i
(e ) A r Hi
. DORSCHEID . A ]
HLMAN RATZLAFF | A
BURNIDE | eapmin ihs [| rlstivs | olicvhs | SR RARLET PMUAes
LIANNE BATES CONNIE [HENRYFETER  HEATHER [f-w—tAN CHERYLC Pa! = pimpy DEANNA CARD HILE N
RONALD L it oS
E41 kL) 2 2 — 25 E¥4
b [ [ b
[ 2 &1 [ 3 |4
th S L 34 - =3

TR 710

TR 705

TR 704

TR 703

TR 702

TR 701

TR 700

48




e — e

Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location Map

49



— e —
T ———— —“,/-
X i - 5 e

——Z/IN\NSS———

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

N> MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘C’ - Farmland Report and Map

PROPOSED LAND USE AMENDMENT
FILE NO. A15-006 LEGAL LOCATION: SE-19-70-22-W5
APPLICANT: LEONIL BEAULIEU LANDOWNER: LEONIL BEAULIEU

O
O

50



e — e

Schedule ‘C’ — Farmland Report and Map

51



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses

52



Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses




Schedule ‘D’ — Referral Responses




M

= ByLAw No. 15-748
//////‘l\\ OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NoO. 16

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A.
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, enacts as
follows:

1. That Map No. 237 in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03-396, be added to reclassify the following
area:

All that Portion of the
Southeast (SE) Quarter of Section Nineteen (19)
Within Township Seventy (70)
Range Twenty-Two (22) West of the Fifth Meridian (W5M)

As identified on Schedule “A” attached.

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing.

Read a first time this 14t day of July, A.D., 2015.

Read a second time this ___ day of ,A.D.,

Read a third time and passed this ___ day of ,A.D.,

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

55



SCHEDULE “A”
To Bylaw No. 15-748

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

All that Portion of the
Southeast (SE) Quarter of Section Nineteen (19)
Within Township Seventy (70)
Range Twenty-Two (22) West of the Fifth Meridian (W5M)

Is reclassified from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One (CR1) District as identified below:

56



- ey

AN =

= —

ZI> REQUEST FOR DECISION
SUBJECT: Bylaw 15-749 - 2015 Operating Line of Credit Borrowing Bylaw
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE:  July 14, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: Corporate Services, Finance GM: RO PRESENTER: DD
FILE NO./LEGAL: LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:
STRATEGIC PLAN: FINANCIAL REVIEW:

RELEVENT LEGISLATION:

Provincial (cite) — MGA

Section 251 (1) A municipality may only make a borrowing if the borrowing is authorized by a borrowing bylaw.

(2)A borrowing bylaw must set out (a) the amount of money to be borrowed and, in general terms,
the purpose for which the money is borrowed;

(b) the maximum rate of interest, the term and the terms of repayment of the borrowing;

(c) the source or sources of money to be used to pay the principal and interest owing under the
borrowing.

Section 256 (1) This section applies to a borrowing made for the purpose of financing operating expenditures.

(2) The amount to be borrowed, together with the unpaid principal of other borrowings made for the
purpose of financing operating expenditures, must not exceed the amount the municipality
estimates will be raised in taxes in the year the borrowing is made.

(3)A borrowing bylaw that authorizes the borrowing does not have to be advertised if the term of the
borrowing does not exceed 3 years.

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — Bylaw 12-680

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council moves First Reading of Bylaw 15-749 - 2015 Operating Line of Credit Borrowing Bylaw.
MOTION: That Council moves Second Reading of Bylaw 15-749 — 2015 Operating Line of Credit Borrowing Bylaw.

MOTION: That Council moves to consider Third and Final Reading of Bylaw 15-749 — 2015 Operating Line of
Credit Borrowing Bylaw at this Council Meeting.

MOTION: That Council moves Third and Final Reading of Bylaw 15-749 — 2015 Operating Line of Credit
Borrowing Bylaw.

57



BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Administration is requesting approval from Council to renew the 2012 borrowing agreement with Alberta Treasury
Branch (“ATB”) with permission to borrow up to TEN MILLION DOLLARS ($ 10,000,000.00). The MD had this
borrowing bylaw in place to provide access to an “Operating Line of Credit” in the event that the MD’s investment
funds are otherwise tied up and to cover the monthly charges against the MD’s MasterCard Account.

While Greenview’s Administration had access to the S10M for operating, if necessary, the Operating Line of Credit
has not been used except to cover the monthly charges against Greenview’s ATB — MasterCard Account for over
eight (8) years.

To ensure that Administration has the proper authority to use this line of credit, Administration is requesting that
Council please proceed with all three readings at the July 14" meeting. Following Council’s approval of the Bylaw
Administration will proceed with making arrangement with ATB to present the loan documents to the CAO and
Reeve for signing on behalf of Greenview.

OPTIONS — BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Options:

1) Council may pass a motion to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-749 and due to the borrowing bylaw being for
a period of less than three years, there requirement for a public hearing is waived thus Council proceed with
Second and Third Readings of the bylaw.

2) Council may table Bylaw No. 15-749 for further discussion or information.

3) Council may refuse to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15-749.

Benefits:
The benefit of Council approving this updated bylaw is to ensure that Greenview’s Operating Line of Credit
continues without interruption.

Disadvantages:
None.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Bylaw 15-749
e Bylaw 12-680

58



e A

A AN T AAAAAARTANANT AN

———/IN———s BYLAW No. 15-749
NS of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of Alberta,

Whereas, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 (hereinafter called the
“Corporation”) in the Province of Alberta considers it necessary to borrow certain sums of money for
the purpose of current expenditures of the Corporation for its financial year commencing January 1,
2015.

Therefore, pursuant to the provision of the Municipal Government Act, it is hereby enacted by the
Council of the Corporation as a Bylaw that:

1. The Corporation borrow from Alberta Treasury Branches (hereinafter called “ATB”) up to the
principal sum of TEN MILLION DOLLARS (S 10,000,000.00), repayable upon demand at a rate of
interest per annum not to exceed the Prime Lending Rate from time to time established by ATB,
and such interest will be calculated daily and due and payable monthly on the last day of each
every month.

2. The Chief Elected Officer and the Chief Administrative Officer are authorized for and on behalf of
the Corporation:

a. to apply to ATB for the aforementioned loan to the Corporation and to arrange with ATB the
amount, terms and conditions of the loan and security or securities to be given to the ATB;

b. as security for any money borrowed from ATB

i. to execute promissory notes and other negotiable instruments or evidences of debt for
such loans and renewals of all such promissory notes and other negotiable instruments or
evidences of debts;

ii. to give or furnish ATB all such securities and promises as ATB may require to secure
repayment of such loans and interest thereon; and

iii. to execute all security agreements, hypothecations, debentures, charges, pledges,
conveyances, assignments and transfers to and in favor of ATB of all or any property, real
or personal, moveable or immovable, now or hereafter owned by the Corporation or in
which the Corporation may have any interest, and any other documents or contracts
necessary to give or to furnish ATB the security or securities required by it.

3. The source or sources of money to be used to repay the principal and interest owing under the
borrowing from ATB are taxes, reserves, grants, etc.

59



4. The amount to be borrowed and the term of the loan will not exceed any restrictions set forth in
the Municipal Government Act.

5. In the event that the Municipal Government Act permits extension of the term of the loan and in
the event the Council of the Corporation decides to extend the loan and ATB is prepared to extend
the loan, any renewal or extension, bill, debenture, promissory note, or other obligation executed
by the officers designated in paragraph 2 hereof and delivered to ATB will be valid and conclusive
proof as against the Corporation of the decision of the Council to extend the loan in accordance
with the terms of such renewal or extension, bill, debenture, promissory note, or other obligation,
and ATB will not be bound to inquire into the authority of such officers to execute and deliver any
such renewal, extension document or security.

6. This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing.

Read a first time this day of ,A.D.,
Read a second time this day of ,A.D.,
Read a third time and passed this day of ,A.D.,

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

60



61



N

Ry s Ty ey v

Request for Decision
I\

SUBJECT: Terms of Reference for the Grovedale Area Structure Plan Review

SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION

MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 CAO: MH  MANAGER: SAR

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Planning & GM: PRESENTER: DP
Development

FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:

STRATEGIC PLAN: FINANCIAL REVIEW:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — Municipal Government Act

Section 633 — Area Structure Plan
(1) For the purpose of providing a framework for subsequent subdivision and development of an area of land, a
Council may by bylaw adopt an area structure plan.
(2) An area structure plan
(a) Must describe
(i) the sequence of development proposed for the area,
(ii) the land uses proposed for the area, either generally or with respect to specific parts of the
area,
(iii) the density of population proposed for the area either generally or with respect to specific
parts of the area, and
(iv) the general location of major transportation routes and public utilities,
and
(b) may contain any other matters the council considers necessary.

Section 636 — Statutory Plan Preparation
(1) While preparing a statutory plan a municipality must
(a) provide a means for any person who may be affected by it to make suggestions and representations,
(b) notify the public of the plan preparation process and of the means to make suggestions and
representations referred to in clause (a),
(c) notify the school boards with jurisdiction in the area to which the plan preparation applies and
provide opportunities to those authorities to make suggestions and representations,
(d) in the case of a municipal development plan, notify adjacent municipalities of the plan preparation
and provide opportunities to those municipalities to make suggestions and representations, and
(e) in the case of an area structure plan, where the land that is the subject of the plan is adjacent to
another municipality, notify that municipality of the plan preparation and provide opportunities to
that municipality to make suggestions and representations.
(2) Subsection (1) does not apply to amendments to statutory plans.

62



Section 637 — Effect Of Plans
The adoption by a Council of a statutory plan does not require the municipality to undertake any of the projects
referred to in it.

Section 638 — Plans Consistent
All statutory plans adopted by a municipality must be consistent with each other.

Section 638.1 — Conflict With ALSA Regional Plans
In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between
(a) A statutory plan or land use bylaw, and
(b) An ALSA regional plan,
the ASLA regional plan prevails to the extent of the conflict or inconsistency.

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — The Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 Municipal Development Plan
The Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 Municipal Development Plan:

Section 1.3 — Growth Strategy
The Growth Strategy for the Municipal District is based upon the desire to promote and accommodate growth
that will preserve and strengthen the positive attributes of the Municipal District.

1.3.1 The Municipal Districts current Land Use Patterns are illustrated on the Future Land Use Map.
This Plan contains policies respecting each type of land use which are presented in subsequent sections
of this Plan.
1.3.2 The Municipal Districts shall accommodate growth:

(a) by supporting agricultural production through the opening of new agricultural lands;

(b) through the development of uses which support and benefit agriculture;

(c) by supporting the exploration and extraction of natural resources;

(d) by promoting and accommodating which contribute to a diversification of the area’s

economy;
(e) by supporting the expansion of the rural population base in appropriate locations; and
(f) by supporting the improvement of transportation facilities and utilities.

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — Currently Bylaw No. 04-432 was adopted 26 January 2005.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Grovedale Area Structure Plan (ASP) was adopted in January of 2005 to provide a framework that would
guide subdivision and development in the plan area. The goal of the ASP was to ensure that subdivision and
development taking place in the area covered by the plan occurred in an orderly and efficient manner that helped
maintain the viability of this rural community.

In order to ensure that the ASP can continue to guide subdivision and development in the plan area according to

the needs of the local community, the ASP needs to be reviewed with regularity. Additionally, an ASP be must be
updated periodically so that it remain consistent with other legislation and statutory plans. As it has been over

63



five (5) years since the ASP was either adopted or thoroughly reviewed, Administration are proposing that the
ASP be reviewed and updated.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council adopt the attached Terms of Reference for the Grovedale Area Structure Plan Review.

BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Benefits — An updated ASP that is compliant with new Provincial legislation will ensure that the policies contained
within the ASP are current and best able to direct development and subdivision within the Plan Area in an orderly
and efficient manner that helps maintain the viability of this rural community.

Disadvantages — Accepting the Terms of Reference for the Grovedale Area Structure Plan Review at this point in
time would mean that the Municipal District would be reviewing two of its statutory documents at the same
time. Concurrent reviews of major planning documents could reduce the flexibility of the Planning &
Development Department’s staff if they were to be inundated with large quantities of project work from both
projects simultaneously.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The Grovedale ASP Review project will be fully funded by the Planning & Development Department’s 2015
allocation for Planning Documents that was included in Council’s 2015 Approved Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Terms of Reference for the Grovedale Area Structure Plan Review
e Terms of Reference for the Public Engagement portion of the Grovedale Area Structure Plan Review

64



A

e MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
'/////////‘I\\\\\\.\\\‘ “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play”

Request for Proposals

For the provision of the:
Grovedale Area Structure Plan

Proposal Closing
03 August 2015 at 14:00 MDT

Contact Information

Sally Rosson | 780.524.7749 | sally.rosson@mdgreenview.ab.ca
Demetri Prevatt | 780.524.6078 |demetri.prevatt@mdgreenview.ab.ca

65



Table of Contents

O I CT=T o T=T =1 OO RO SRR SRRt 4
L0 | PUIPOSE. e uttiicttee ettt ettt e ettt et e et e e e et e e e be e e taeesbee e taeesabee e baeeeabeeebaeeasbaesnbeseassaesaseeeasseesnsaeensseesareeenses 4
1.2 | Terms & CONAITIONS .....uviiieiiiiee e ettt ettt e e ettt e e e ettt e e e eetteeeeeeabaeeeeeabaeeeeestaseesentaeaesassaeaesassanassnns 4
2.0 | DefiNITIoN Of TIMIS..cci ittt ettt e ettt e e e ettt e e e e etr e e e eeatbeeeeesseeeeenssaeasenssaeesanssaeesannseeans 4
3.0 | INVITALION 1O Bil....uviiiiieeiiecciee ettt ettt e te e et e e e tte e s be e e taeesabeeebaeessbaeenbeeessseesateeesseesareeenses 6
4.0 | INSTrUCTION TO BIAAEIS....ccuveeiiieeciieeciee ettt e e ettt e s te e e beeestteesbee e tbeesabeeesaeesabeeesaeesnseessaeesareens 6
B.1 | I QUITES e iitiee ettt e ettt e eecte e e ettt e e e etb e e e e e abeeeeeaaseeeeeaabaeeeassaeeeeassaeeeeasssaeeaassseseeassseeeeansseeaeansseeesansees 6
4.2 | PrOPOSal RETUMN ...cuiiiiiiieieeciee ettt e ettt ete e e te e e tteesteeestaeeebeeestseesabeesabaeesssaesabeeeasseesnseeesseesaseeans 7
4.3 | Proposal CONAITIONS .....ccccviiiiieeciieeciee ettt etee ettt e s ete e e stee e s beeestbeesbeesbaeesabeeenbeeessseesasesesseesareesns 7
4.4 | Proposal ClarifiCation .......c..eeeiciiie ettt ettt e et e e e et e e e et e e e e abteeeeeanreeeeeasreeeeennees 7
4.5 | ErrOrin ProPOSal..c..cccccuei ettt ettt ettt e st e e s ebe e estbe e s be e ebaeesataeebaeessteesbeeennaeesreeens 7
4.6 | SUDSTITUTIONS. ..cuviiiiiie ettt ettt ettt e et e e et e e e etee e s taeeebeeesaseesabeeenbaeesaseeenbeeessseesasaeensseesnseeans 8
B.7 | DiSCUSSION ..uveieeiiiiieeeittieeeeettteeeeeteeeeeebeeeeeeataeeeessseeeasasssesasasssesaeasssesesasssseasasssssasansseeasanssesasansseeesansres 8
4.8 | Prop0Sal SEIECTION ....ccuviiectee ettt ettt ettt e et e e s tae e e eteeesabeesbeeebaeesabeeebaeessseesasaeensseesnseeans 8
4.9 | Proposal REQUITEMENTS .......eiiiiiiiieecciiee ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e e tae e e e e tee e e e e bbeeeesaaseeeeaasteeaeasseeeeansresesannres 8
(O I o CoT oo 1= I o] o1 =T -SSP 8
R I 0o ) 4 - Lo fl ==Y o o [P TR 9
5.0 | GENEIal CONAITIONS ... uiiiitiieeiie ettt et et et eertee e e be e e ta e e e beeeteeesabeesbaeetbeesabaeesseessseesnsasennseesaseeennns 9
5.1 | Alberta Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy ACt........ccccccvvieeciieieeciiee e, 9
I A -V =T 0 Ve [ 0 T=Y oY £ RT TP 9
ST BN I 0o 0 4 - [ o1 O U PR RPRR 9
5.4 | ACCEPtanCe Of PrOPOSAIS ....cccueiieeeiiee ettt ettt et e e et e e e tr e e e e e ara e e e e araeeeearaeeas 9
5.5 | COMPIANCE WIth LAWS ... .veiiieiieiiie ettt ettt ettt s e e s ta e e aa e e s be e e tbeesabaeenbaeesnseesnseeennns 9
BB | FINANCIALccctiiiciee ettt et et e et e e et e e st e e e teeeeabeesabee e baeeeabaeeaaaeearreeebaeeanreeereeans 10
oI A I 1= (=T (=Y ol =TSR UP 10
5.8 | PropoSal QUANTITIES .....ccccveeeeiiie e ctteeciee et eete e et eeetae e s te e e teeesbeesbeeesaeesabesesaeessseesnbaeesaseesnseeans 10
5.9 | MEthod @Nd OFAEN ....uviieieecieee ettt ettt e ettt e e e et e e ette e sbeeeeteeeeabeeebeeeesseesabeeesseesnseeans 10
5.10 | PrOPOSAl PriCES .....uvviieeeiiiee ettt ettt ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e ta e e e e abbeeeesasaeeeeaabbeeeeanssaeeeansseeeeansees 10
5.11 | Consultant Performance/Default.........cceieiiiieeiieciieeeieceieecee ettt ettt eveeveesbe et eaneeanas 10
5.12 | GOOAS AN SEIVICES TAX.1eeeiureeiieeeireeeiireeeiteeesreesireeestseesseessesesseesasesessssessessssesessseesssesessseesssesans 11
D13 | INVOICING weeieiiiiee ettt ettt ettt e et e e e et e e e ettt e e e e atbe e e e asaeeaeasbseeeeassaeeaeanssaeesanssaeeeansseeeeansens 11
5.14 | INd@MNITICATION ...eiiiiiiiciie ettt ettt ettt e e ette e st e e st e e e ateesbeeebaeesabeeeseeessseesabeeessseesnseeans 11
515 | COMMILIMENTS . .cutiiiitieeciee ettt e etee et e et e e s tte e s bee e taeestbee e beeessseesabeeesasesabasesaeeasseesasaeensseesseeans 11
5.16 | Personal INjury / Property Damage........ccueieueeeiueeeeeeeereeeeteeeeveeeeteeeeteeeeseeeeseeessseesseeessseesseeens 11
D17 | INSUIANCE i iutee ettt ettt e etee ettt e et e et e e e et eeebeeeetaeesabaeeabaeesabaesasesessseesabesensasesssasasaeeasseesasasensseesnsenans 11
B5.18 | GOVEINING LAW..eiiiiiiiieiiiieeeeiieee ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e e e aabe e e e abaeeaeassseeeeansaaeeeassseeasanssaeesansseeeeansens 11
5.19 | CoONfId@NTIAIIEY .eeeeeeeieeeeciiee ettt e e e et e e et e e e et e e e ettt e e e eeabaeeeeeasteeaeenssaeeeansseeeeansens 12

66



6.0 | REGUITEIMENTS ..eeeiiiiiee ettt ettt e ettt e e ettt e e e e tte e e e eetbeeeeeeabaeeeeeabeeeeesbeaeeassaeesassaeasasreeeeasreeasansees 12

B.1 | PUIDOSE. ..t et ettt ettt ete ettt e et e et e e et e e e beeeetaeesabeeeabaeesabaeeaseeeasseesabeeesaeeasteseseseassaesabeeensseesnbeeans 12
6.2 | SEIVICE REOUIFEIMENT ...eiiiiieiieeciee ettt ettt ettt et e eette e e te e s beeestteesbeeebaeesabesebeeessseesaseeensseesnsenans 12
6.3 | SEIVICE PIICING «eeeeiiiiiee ettt ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e e e ttae e e e abaeeeeeabseeeeaasaeeeeassseeeeansseeeeansseeeeansens 12
B.4 | INSPECTION .vei et ettt ctee ettt e et e e bt e e et e eebeeeetbeesbeeeetaeesabeesabeseasseesabesesesessbeseseeeasseesaseeensseesnsenans 12
7.0 | ProPOSal REQUEST.....cuviiiiieeciieeciie ettt ete e ettt ete e e te e e tteesbeeeetbeesateeebaeesabeesabeeeessaesnbesensseesaseeesseesaseeans 13
T.1 | REOUEST ..ttt ettt ettt e ettt e e ettt e e e e abaeeeeeaaaee e e ssaee e e abaeeeeasbaeeeenasaeeeenssbaeeeanssaeeennsseeeeansees 13
7.2 | SPOCIICATIONS. . ueiii ettt ettt e e et e e e et e e e e e aba e e e e abaeeeeeabaee e e abbeeeeeabreeeeanrreeeeennees 13
7.3 | PropoSal CONTENT.....ccuviiiiie ettt ettt eetee e te e et e e etbe e s tee e tbeesabeeebeeeeabeesseeensseesnsaeesseesnseeans 14
8.0 | CONSUILANT RESPONSE ... .ccuteiiueiectie ettt ecte e ettt e ete e et eeetteeeebeeeeteeestbesebeeesaseesabesesseesnbeeenseeesssessnsseesareeans 15
8.1 | Declaration of Capabilities .......cccueiciireciieciie ettt tee e e ereeennaes 15
8.2 | PriCiNgG SUDMISSION....uiiiiiiiieiieteereesee sttt ettt se e s s e e te e teesbe e steesaeesraesrtessbeebeesseessnennns 17
30 T I 00T o714 o Yo S 18
Yol o T=T [T 1L NSRS 19

67



1.0 | General

1.1 | Purpose

The Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 (Municipal District) is seeking Proposals from qualified
consultants or consulting practices with expertise in land use planning and policy to undertake a
comprehensive review and update of the Grovedale Area Structure Plan (ASP). The objective of
examining and revising the current Grovedale ASP is the creation of a new ASP that will reinforce
the Municipal District’s ability to guide subdivision and development within the plan area so that
it occurs in an orderly and efficient manner that helps maintain the viability of the rural
community. Additionally, a review of the Grovedale ASP is required to ensure that the ASP is
aligned with Provincial legislation and Municipal policies.

1.2 | Terms & Conditions

These Terms & Conditions form a part of each Request for Proposals (RfP) of the Municipal
District, or any group associated with the Municipal District, which is stated to be subject to the
Municipal District Terms & Conditions: RfP. Accordingly, such Terms & Conditions shall form a
part of each Contract created by the acceptance of a Proposal relating to such RfP.

2.0 | Definition of Terms

Whenever used in the Request for Proposals, including any forms to be included as part of any
Proposal, the following words shall be deemed to have meanings as indicated below:

“Citizens’ Panel” means a panel that consists of local stakeholders who are recruited for their
diversity. Under the tutelage of the Consultant, the panelists learn about the intent, scope and
content of an ASP, as well as, the process used for reviewing and creating such a Bylaw. After
learning about ASPs and local land use planning requirements, the panelists partake in discussions
and deliberations that are guided by the Consultant. These discussions and deliberations enable
the panel to provide their advice and feedback on which direction the Grovedale ASP should take.

“Closing Time” means the “Closing Time” specified in the RfP.

“Consultant” means a Proponent to whom a Contract is awarded by the Municipal District for any
or all of the goods and services described in the RfP.

“Contract” means the agreement(s) entered into by the Municipal Distrcit with the successful
Proponent(s) for the goods, services or goods and services described in the RfP.

68



“Control” means that the Municipal District has the authority to manage the Record, including its
creation, use disclosure, and disposal.

“Custody” means that a party has physical possession of the Record.
“FOIP Act” means the Alberta Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

“Information Session” means an informal event at a community gathering where the Consultant
meets with members of the public to provide them with information on the purpose of the ASP
and the process through which the ASP is being reviewed and updated. Additionally, the
Consultant gathers stakeholder feedback and their opinions on the content of and direction being
taken with the new ASP.

“Land Use Bylaw” means a bylaw made under Division 5 of the Municipal Government Act.

“Municipal District” means M.D. of Greenview No. 16.
“Owner” means M.D. of Greenview No. 16.

“Public Open House” means a formal scheduled event where the Consultant invites all
stakeholders to meet with the Consultant Staff, as well as, members of the Planning &
Development department and Council. The purpose of the event is to present members of the
general public with information on the purpose of the ASP, the process through which the ASP is
being reviewed and updated, and gather stakeholder feedback and their opinions on the content
of and direction being taken with the new ASP.

“Proponent” means a person, firm, or company submitting a Proposal to the Municipal District
pursuant to the RfP.

“Record” means information in any form, including Proposals, reports, documents, drawings
(computer generated or otherwise), specifications, photographs, letters, meeting minutes,
vouchers and all other correspondence, papers and any other information that is written,
photographed, recorded or stored in any manner, but does not include the software or any
mechanism that processes such Records.

“RfP” means this Request for Proposals of the Municipal District including all forms to be included
as part of any Proposal.

“Sites” means all lands, buildings and premises where goods are to be delivered or services
performed.

“Proposal” means the offer of a Proponent to furnish materials, supplies, or services in response
to an RfP.

“Transitory Record” is one that:

a) Draft documents and working materials are those Records used to prepare the master
Record that is on file, (i.e.) rough notes, preliminary drafts, dictating tapes, etc.).

69



b) Duplicate documents when nothing substantive has been added, changed or deleted,;
the copy was created for convenience of reference purpose; and the master Record is
kept on file for the retention period, (i.e. Copies of minutes, correspondence,
publications, prints of a microfilmed record, etc.).

Examples of Transitory Records are:

= Has only temporary usefulness,

® |s not required for operational purposes once its immediate purpose has been
served,

= |s not subject to legislated retention,

c¢) Temporary information that can be destroyed once acted upon, (i.e. phone messages,

routing slips, diaries, opened envelopes, and information notes of little consequence).

=  When draft documents have value in substantiating or providing background
material for the master Record such as audit working papers.

=  When substantive information is recorded on a copy; where copies of documents
go to different units for different uses, (i.e. multi-part form); or when the master
Record is not on afile.

=  When substantive information is recorded, (i.e. when a date stamped envelope is
proof of receipt).

3.0 | Invitation to Bid

Your firm is hereby invited to submit a Proposal for the provision of an Area Structure Plan as
detailed in this RfP documentation.

Request for Proposals

Description: Area Structure Plan

Date Issued: Day August 2015

Closing Date: Day August 2015

Closing Time: 14:00 MDT

Public Opening: Immediately upon Closing

4.0 | Instruction to Bidders

4.1 | Inquires

Inquiries can be referred to Planning & Development Manager Sally Rosson at 780.524.7749 or
Development Officer Demetri Prevatt at 780.524.6078. All written inquiries and the replies
thereto will be copied to all Bidders.

70



4.2 | Proposal Return
RfP submissions shall be sealed and enclosed in envelopes or containers marked with “Grovedale
Area Structure Plan Proposal” and addressed to:

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16
Box 1079 | 4806 — 36 Avenue
Valleyview, AB
TOH 3NO
Attention: Sally Rosson, Manager, Planning & Development

Proposals must be received at the Administration Building in Valleyview at the predetermined
time and date set forth or they will not be accepted for this particular RfP. Proposals received late
will not be considered. Emailed and/or faxed Proposals will not be accepted.

4.3 | Proposal Conditions

Bidders shall carefully read the RfP with Loader documentation and submit Proposals subject to
all conditions contained in the Proposal documents. Bidders shall make all investigations
necessary for estimating as to the conditions under which the work must be carried out and its
nature and location. The submission of a Proposal by a Bidder shall be construed by The Owner
to mean that the Bidder agrees to abide by and carry out all conditions set forth in the Proposal
documents.

4.4 | Proposal Clarification

Should the Bidder find, during examination of the Proposal documents, any discrepancies,
omissions, ambiguities, or conflicts on or between the Proposal documents or be in doubt as to
their meaning, the Bidder shall bring the question to the attention of the person noted via
facsimile only, not less than three days before the Proposal closing time. The questions will be
reviewed, and where information sought is not clearly indicated, the Owner will issue addenda,
which will become part of the Proposal documents. Should the Bidder fail to bring the
discrepancy, omission, ambiguity of conflict to the attention of the Owner as to the resolution of
such discrepancy, omission, ambiguity or conflict and it will be deemed that the Bidder has
included the most costly alternative in its Proposal.

4.5 | Error in Proposal

No Proposal shall be altered, amended or withdrawn after the time specified for opening
Proposals. Negligence on the part of the Bidder in preparing the Proposal documents confers no
right for the withdrawal of Proposal after it has been opened.

71



4.6 | Substitutions

Bidders are encouraged to quote substitutions or alternate items unless specifically identified as
no substitution (no sub), but the responsibility of obtaining “equal to or exceeding” quality lies
solely with the Bidders. Each alternate submission should include brochures, performance and
test dates, etc., that will confirm “equal to or exceeds” quality specifications requested. The
Owner reserves the right to have the Bidder provide samples of alternate/substitution items for
evaluation without any cost incurred by the Owner.

The Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any alternate/substitution.

4.7 | Discussion
The Owner reserves the right to conduct discussions with any Bidder that submitted a Proposal
to assure full understanding of the Proposal submitted.

4.8 | Proposal Selection

A Proposal Selection decision may be made after the Owner has had an opportunity to examine
and evaluate all Proposals in detail. The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals
and to accept any part of one or more Proposals. The decision of the Owner is final.

Proposals will be analyzed and reviewed by the Municipal District to determine if and how they
address the Municipal District’s needs for the Grovedale ASP. The Municipal District will select
the Proposal that, in the view of the Municipal District, best addresses the Municipal District’s
needs for the Grovedale ASP and in manner that provides the Municipal District with fair value
for its costs.

This Proposal does not commit the Municipal District to award a contract or to pay any cost
incurred in the preparation of a Proposal, provision of samples, or attendance at a pre or post-
award site meeting.

4.9 | Proposal Requirements
Requirements are as listed and detailed in Section 7, item 7.1 Specifications of this document.

4.10 | Proposal Copies

The Bidder shall provide one (1) original copy of the Proposal marked “Original”, two (2) additional
copies of the Proposal marked “Copy”, and an electronic copy of the Proposal on a Memory Stick
in a portable document format (PDF).

72



4.11 | Contract Period
The contract period will end upon the adoption of the Land Use Bylaw by the Municipal District’s
Council.

5.0 | General Conditions

5.1 | Alberta Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act

Intent: This section provides general information regarding the responder’s obligations in
relation to the Alberta Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act for the handling of
information and Records related to both the responses to the RfP and any subsequent contract.
Responders may wish to seek their own legal advice on specific aspects of these obligations.

5.2 | Amendments

The Owner reserves the right to amend or revise the Proposal documents up to the Proposal
closing time. Verbal instructions given in person are null and void and shall not be accepted by
the Bidder. Receipt of all addenda by Bidders shall be acknowledged. It is the Bidders
responsibility to ascertain and verify, prior to the closing time that it has received any and all
addenda issued in relation to a Proposal package.

5.3 | Contract
The signing of a formal written agreement shall constitute the making of a contract between the
Municipal District and the successful Proponent. No Proponent shall acquire any legal or
equitable rights in relation to the Municipal District until the signing of a written agreement by
the Municipal District. The Contract shall include all portions of the RfP not expressly overridden
in negotiations.

5.4 | Acceptance of Proposals
If the Bidder fails to state the time within which a Proposal must be accepted, it is understood
and agreed that the Owner shall have sixty (60) days to accept.

5.5 | Compliance with Laws
The Bidder shall be responsible for complying with all Federal, Provincial (Alberta) and Municipal
laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines that apply.

73



5.6 | Financial
The Owner reserves the right to investigate the Bidders financial position.

5.7 | References
The Bidder shall include evidence, satisfactory to the Owner, of ability to perform.

5.8 | Proposal Quantities

It is anticipated the Proposal quantities will fluctuate with the Owner’s activities. The Owner shall
not be bound to purchase proposed quantities; rather it serves as a guide to the Proponent in
determining the best prices/terms that can be proposed.

5.9 | Method and Order
Bidders shall provide and include with their Proposal submission an address, telephone number
and or facsimile number to which any purchase orders are to be directed.

5.10 | Proposal Prices

Bidders must specify deliverable and component prices per unit.*

= Pricing shall be quoted in Canadian dollars.

= Preference will be given to Bidders quoting FIRM prices for the contract period.

The Owner reserves the right to request satisfactory evidence of any price amendment.

*The deliverable and component price per unit will govern in the event of any discrepancy between
deliverable/component price and extended price.

5.11 | Consultant Performance/Default

Consultants aware of potential or pending service difficulties must notify the Owner immediately
of such difficulties before reduced provision of contracted services endangers the Owner’s ability
to supply services to Ratepayers.

In the event of non-performance, the Owner reserves the right to acquire the services from
alternative sources and the Consultant shall be responsible for any excess cost occasioned
thereby and will pay the amount thereof to the Owner on demand. If the Consultant defaults or
fails to perform in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the offering or otherwise does
not comply with this agreement as it affects the Consultant’s obligations, the Owner may, at its
sole discretion, terminate any remaining portion of this contract with the Consultant upon five
(5) days written notice delivered to the Consultant, free of any claim of the Consultant of every
nature and kind.

74



5.12 | Goods and Services Tax
The Owner is subject to Goods and Services Tax. All Goods and Services Tax shall be identified as
a separate line item as part of the total bid.

5.13 | Invoicing
Invoicing must be completed on a monthly basis.

5.14 | Indemnification

The Consultant shall indemnify and hold the Owner harmless with respect to all withholding and
all other taxes or amounts of any kind relating to employment of any of the persons providing
services to the Owner with respect to this Agreement.

The Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner, its employees and agents, from any
and all claims, demands, actions, and costs what so ever that may arise, directly or indirectly, out
of any acts or omissions of the Consultant in this Agreement.

Such indemnification shall survive this Agreement.

5.15 | Commitments

Nothing in this RfP shall be construed as authority for the selected Consultant to make
commitments, which shall bind the Owner to otherwise act on behalf of The Owner, except as
the Owner may expressly authorize in writing.

5.16 | Personal Injury / Property Damage
The Owner shall not be liable nor responsible for any bodily or personal injury or property damage
of any nature what so ever that may be suffered or sustained by the Consultant, its employees or
agents, in the performance of any Agreement.

5.17 | Insurance

The Consultant, with whom the Owner wish to enter into an agreement, shall provide the Owner
with the following certificate of insurance, prior to the commencement of any contract resulting
from the RfP: comprehensive general liability for an amount of not less than two million dollars,
(52,000,000.00).

5.18 | Governing Law
Any agreement resulting from this RfP is subject to the laws of the Province of Alberta.

75



5.19 | Confidentiality

All documents submitted to the Owner are subject to the protection and disclosure provisions of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. While this Act allows persons a right
to access records in the Owner’s custody or control it also prohibits the Owner from disclosing
your personal or business information, where disclosure would be harmful to your business
interests or would be an unreasonable invasion of your personal privacy as defined in sections 15
and 16 of the Act. Proponents are encouraged to identify what portions of their submissions are
confidential and what harm could reasonably be expected from its disclosure.

The purpose of collecting personal information required to be provided in this RfP is to enable
the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the Proposal,
and to evaluate the submission is in response to the RfP. This information is required by the
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 to carry out its operations.

It is recommended that Proponents advise persons whose personal information is being provided
to the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 under this RfP that the privacy of the personal
information as well as its possible disclosure by the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 to
third parties, upon request, will be governed by the FOIP Act.

Questions about the collection of personal information pursuant to this RfP shall be submitted to
(please refer to the RfP, Instruction to Bidders, item 4.1 Inquiries).

6.0 | Requirements

6.1 | Purpose
The purpose of this RfP is s to solicit Proposals from Bidders who can supply a new Grovedale
Area Structure Plan.

6.2 | Service Requirement
Service specifications are detailed in Section 7, Item 7.2 — Specifications.

6.3 | Service Pricing
Pricing will be submitted as per Section 8, Item 8.2 Pricing Submission.

6.4 | Inspection
All data, materials, deliverables and services provided shall be subject to Owner’s inspection.

76



7.0 | Proposal Request

7.1 | Request

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16
2015 Request for Proposal for One (1) Area Structure Plan
Closes Weekday, Day August 2015
Opening at 14:00 MDT at the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 Administration Building
in Valleyview, AB.

If you require a tender package or additional information, please contact either Sally Rosson at
780.524.7749 or Demetri Prevatt at 780.524.6078.

7.2 | Specifications

The Municipal District is seeking one (1) new Area Structure Plan that will be produced by the
Consultant following a thorough review of the current ASP. A comprehensive public engagement
and consultation program is required by the Municipal District to ensure that the public is
adequately informed about the review process and has a sufficient chance to provide their input.
The Consultant would need to facilitate four (4) Public Information Sessions and (4) Public Open
Houses, conduct one (1) Online Survey, and establish and coordinate one (1) Citizen’s Panel.

M.D. of Greenview No. 16
Land Use Bylaw
Deliverable
Description Quantity
Land Use Bylaw 1
Components
Description Quantity
Citizens’ Panel 1
Online Survey 1
Public Information Session 1
Public Open House 2

77



7.3 | Proposal Content

Proposals to undertake the Grovedale ASP Review must contain the following:

= A written statement that details the consultant’s background and describes the philosophy
the firm has and the approach it takes toward Community Planning. In addition, the
statement must outline the manner through which it would undertake the Grovedale ASP if
the consultant were to be selected for the project.

= A completed and signed copy of Section 8 of this RfP.

78



8.0 | Consultant Response

8.1 | Declaration of Capabilities

Citizens’ Panel

Description of Service

Shall facilitate one (1) Citizens’
Panel.

Capable of Providing Service

YES /NO

Details of Deviation of Service

Online Survey

Description of Service

Shall conduct one (1) Online
Survey.

Capable of Providing Service

YES / NO

Details of Deviation of Service

79




Public Information Sessions

Description of Service

Shall conduct one (1) Public
Information Sessions.

Capable of Providing Service

YES /NO

Details of Deviation of Service

Public Open Houses

Description of Service

Shall conduct two (2) Public
Open Houses.

Capable of Providing Service

YES / NO

Details of Deviation of Service

80




8.2 | Pricing Submission

ONE (1) NEW AREA STRUCTURE PLAN

Proposals must be in a sealed envelope and clearly marked “Grovedale Area Structure Plan Proposal”

The Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 reserves the right to accept or reject any or all
Proposals and to waive irregularities and informalities at its discretion. The Municipal District
of Greenview No. 16 reserves the right to accept a Proposal other than the lowest Proposal
without stating reasons. By the act of submitting its Proposal, the bidder waives any right to
contest in any legal proceeding or action the right of the M.D. to award the purchase to
whomever it chooses, in its sole and unfettered discretion, and for whatever reasons the M.D.
deems appropriate.

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the M.D. may consider any other factor besides
price and capability that it deems in its sole discretion to be relevant to its decision:

Price Quote

Price for Area Structure Plan* 1@ S
Price for Citizens’ Panel* 1@ $
Price for Online Survey* 1@ $
Price per Public Open House* 1@ S
Price per Public Information Session* 1@ S

*Do not include GST

To be submitted no later than 14:00, Weekday, Day August 2015 at the Administration Building.

SUPPLIER NAME:

PHONE/FAX NUMBERS:

E-mail Address:

CONTACT NAME:

81



8.3 | Certification

We

Company name

of

Business address

Telephone number Fax number

E-mail Address

Having examined and read the Proposal documents for the Land Use Bylaw as issued by the
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 do hereby bid and agree to provide the services in
accordance with the Proposal documents.

Executed this day of , 20

Signature of authorized representative

Print or type name and status of authorized representative

82



Schedule A

[Insert Citizens’ Panel ToR]

83



AW 5

AAAAANAATAAAAANIAAARRAA

e IN—— MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIE!

'////////I“W . “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play”

Terms of Reference
GROVEDALE AREA STRUCTURE PLAN

Introduction

The Grovedale Area Structure Plan (ASP) was adopted in January of 2005 to provide a framework that
would guide subdivision and development in the plan area. The goal of the ASP was to ensure that
subdivision and development taking place in the area covered by the plan occurred in an orderly and
efficient manner that helped maintain the viability of this rural community.

In order to ensure that the ASP can continue to guide subdivision and development in the plan area
according to the needs of the local community, the ASP needs to be reviewed with regularity.
Additionally, an ASP be must be updated periodically so that it remain consistent with other
legislation and statutory plans. As it has been over five (5) years since the ASP was either adopted or
thoroughly reviewed, Administration are proposing that the ASP be reviewed and updated.

Legislation

The Municipal Government Act:

Section 633 — Area Structure Plan

(1) For the purpose of providing a framework for subsequent subdivision and development of an area
of land, a Council may by bylaw adopt an area structure plan.

(2) An area structure plan

(a) Must describe
(i) the sequence of development proposed for the area,
(ii)  the land uses proposed for the area, either generally or with respect to specific parts of
the area,
(iii)  the density of population proposed for the area either generally or with respect to specific
parts of the area, and
(iv) the general location of major transportation routes and public utilities,

and

(b) may contain any other matters the council considers necessary.

Section 636 — Statutory Plan Preparation
(1) While preparing a statutory plan a municipality must

(a) provide a means for any person who may be affected by it to make suggestions and
representations,

84



(b) notify the public of the plan preparation process and of the means to make suggestions and
representations referred to in clause (a),

(c) notify the school boards with jurisdiction in the area to which the plan preparation applies and
provide opportunities to those authorities to make suggestions and representations,

(d) in the case of a municipal development plan, notify adjacent municipalities of the plan
preparation and provide opportunities to those municipalities to make suggestions and
representations, and

(e) in the case of an area structure plan, where the land that is the subject of the plan is adjacent
to another municipality, notify that municipality of the plan preparation and provide
opportunities to that municipality to make suggestions and representations.

(2) Subsection (1) does not apply to amendments to statutory plans.

Section 637 — Effect Of Plans
The adoption by a Council of a statutory plan does not require the municipality to undertake any of the
projects referred to in it.

Section 638 — Plans Consistent
All statutory plans adopted by a municipality must be consistent with each other.

Section 638.1 — Conflict With ALSA Regional Plans
In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between

(a) A statutory plan or land use bylaw, and
(b) An ALSA regional plan,
the ASLA regional plan prevails to the extent of the conflict or inconsistency.

The Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 Municipal Development Plan:

Section 1.3 — Growth Strategy
The Growth Strategy for the Municipal District is based upon the desire to promote and accommodate
growth that will preserve and strengthen the positive attributes of the Municipal District.

1.3.1 The Municipal Districts current Land Use Patterns are illustrated on the Future Land Use
Map. This Plan contains policies respecting each type of land use which are presented in
subsequent sections of this Plan.

1.3.2  The Municipal Districts shall accommodate growth:

(a) by supporting agricultural production through the opening of new agricultural lands;

(b) through the development of uses which support and benefit agriculture;

(c) by supporting the exploration and extraction of natural resources;

(d) by promoting and accommodating which contribute to a diversification of the area’s
economy;

(e) by supporting the expansion of the rural population base in appropriate locations;
and

(f) by supporting the improvement of transportation facilities and utilities.

85



Objectives

The objectives of the ASP Review are to:

1. Produce a planning and development policy framework that aligns with Council’s Strategic Plan;

2. Update the planning and development policies describing the manner in which land may be
developed,;

3. Identify local development opportunities and constraints;

4. Update the inventory of lands suitable for commercial, industrial, recreational or residential uses;

5. Identify potential access road improvements in the plan area (including the phasing and financing
for these improvements) that have yet to be identified;

6. Provide water/wastewater servicing and storm water drainage strategies for the area and provide
any additional improvements where required; and

7. Ensure that community goals and objectives will be met through the coordination of Municipal
District resources.

Communication and Public Consultation

Keeping the public informed during the review process and allowing stakeholders to participate in the
development of the new ASP is imperative to maintaining open, inclusive and transparent governance
of the Municipal District. Administration proposes that stakeholders are afforded opportunities to
influence the review process via a series of Open Houses and Phases of Engagement. Additionally,
regular project updates in Greenview’s Newsletter and on the Municipal District’s Website will help
keep the public informed about the progress being made during the review process.

Administration recommends that the eventual consulting firm chosen to work on the project utilise

contemporary methods for public consultation and engagement such as but not limited to: Citizens’
Panels, Electronic Input Collection and Open Houses (See: ‘Schedule A’).

Process Outline

The steps involved in the review of the ASP are outlined below. They are subject to further refinement
as work progresses.

Step 1: Start Up and Background Information

Upon adoption of the Terms of Reference by the Municipal District’s Council, there will be a public
announcement via adverts placed in Greenview’s Newsletter and on the Municipal District’s website.
The adverts will include the start date of the project, the purpose of the ASP and a brief summary of
the proposed planning process, which will highlight the opportunities that the public will have to be
involved and provide their input. To maximize awareness, residents in the plan area will also be notified
in writing and informed of the Citizens Panel in the case they are interested in participating.

86



In addition to informing local stakeholders, Administration will also notify Alberta Agriculture and
Forestry, Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, the County of Grande Prairie and
other agencies about the commencement of the project. The aforementioned parties will be invited to
comment on any issues, concerns, or other requirements.

All relevant plans and studies will be reviewed by Administration and placed in a background report,
which will be provided to the consulting firm that is awarded this project for their consideration.

Step 2: Proposal Process and Awarding

A proposal package containing information on the background and requirements of the project, Terms
of Reference to which candidates will have to adhere, deadline for proposals to be submitted, and the
criteria that will be used to select the successful candidate will be sent various consulting firms and
advertised through a variety of channels. Once all successfully submitted proposals have been
thoroughly reviewed, the Municipal District will award a contract to the consulting firm who submitted
a high-quality proposal that, to the satisfaction of the Municipal District, best addressed the
requirements and met the measure of standards defined in the aforementioned selection criteria. (See
‘Schedule B’)

Step 3: Initial Meeting With Consultants

The consulting firm selected to help with the creation of the new ASP will work with the Planning &
Development department to identify the strengths and weaknesses of the current ASP and potential
opportunities and targets for the updated ASP. After reviewing the results of a SWOT analysis, the
consulting firm will be able to tailor their proposed plan-making approach according to the general and
unique needs of the Municipal District in order to commence work on updating the ASP.

Step 4: Initial Public Meeting

The initial public meeting will provide plan area residents with the opportunity to confirm and add to
the development issues, planning goals, and considerations outlined in the background report. In this
step, anyone interested in participating on the Citizens Panel can express their interest and be informed
on the process the panel will go through to obtain the recommendations to be included in the ASP
Review.

Step 5: Preliminary Plan

At this point, the consulting firm will not only have a firm understanding of the Municipal District and
plan requirements but also be in possession of valuable stakeholder input. Consequently, the
consulting firm will be able to provide the Municipal District with a template for the new ASP that will
outline the various components of the updated plan and how the firms intends to piece them together.
Although the consulting firm will not be expected to produce a Draft ASP, their outline plan should
establish a clear policy framework that can be examined by a Citizens’ Panel.

87



Step 6: Issue Analysis

Proposed updates to the existing ASP will be developed in response to issues identified in the
background report, as well as, the input received from the public, government agencies and
stakeholders. A summary of the major updates will be generated and presented to Council for review.
The feedback received from Council will be used to provide additional direction for the regulatory
objectives in the scope of the plan.

Step 7: Citizen Panel Process and Recommendations

The Citizens’ Panel will be formed over a three month period. During this time, the panel will be
educated on the intent, scope and process used for creating ASPs. Additionally, the panel will be asked
to deliberate based on the Terms of Reference attached here as Schedule ‘B’. The Citizens Panel will
deliberate and create a number of recommendations to be considered and further expanded on by the
consultant preparing the ASP.

Step 8: Draft ASP

Once the consulting firm’s outline for the plan is updated according to both the recommendations of
the Citizens Panel and the input received by the general public, stakeholders, and Administration, the
firm will prepare a draft ASP. The draft ASP will be presented to Council for their consideration and any
necessary revisions will be made based on any further direction received from Council.

Step 9: Public Review of Draft ASP

Members of the general public, relevant Government agencies and neighbouring municipalities will be
invited to comment on the draft ASP. A news release will be prepared to highlight key aspects of the
draft ASP and to announce that a public meeting will be held to review the draft ASP.

Staff will provide an extensive summary of the draft ASP in the Greenview Newsletter. The draft ASP
will also be posted on the Municipal District’s website and copies will be made available at Municipal
District Offices for review.

All comments received will be summarized into a report that will be presented to Council. This report
will also include suggestions for possible changes to the draft ASP based on the input received. Any
necessary revisions will be made based on the direction of Council.

Step 10: Public Hearing

Council will review the Draft ASP and consider first reading. A public hearing will be arranged and

advertised in the Greenview Newsletter and other local newspapers. Copies of the draft ASP will be
posted on the Municipal District’s website. Notice of the hearing will also be sent to referral agencies,

88



area residents and other stakeholders. The public, government agencies and other stakeholders will
have the opportunity to comment on the draft ASP at the public hearing.

Following the public hearing, Council will be able to consider second and third readings of the ASP
Bylaw to adopt the draft ASP, subject to any amendments as may be directed by Council based on the
submissions received. The adopted Grovedale ASP will be posted on the Municipal District’s website
and copies will be made available at Municipal District Offices. Staff will prepare a final news release
announcing Council’s adoption of the ASP. The formal adoption will also be communicated through the
Greenview Newsletter.

Project Schedule

It is assumed the project would commence in mid-June 2015. The anticipated project completion
date is April, thus the project would span a period of approximately one (1) year.

During the course of the project, scheduling and other issues may arise that will require some
flexibility in the timeline. Revisions in the timeline will normally occur at the commencement of
each phase in consultation with Council.

A tentative schedule of steps described above, is outlined below:

Step 1: Start Up and Background Information — June 2015

Step 2: Proposal Process and Awarding — August 2015

Step 3: Initial Meeting With Consultants — August 2015

Step 4: Initial Public Meeting - September 2015

Step 5: Preliminary Plan - October 2015

Step 6: Issue Analysis — November 2015

Step 7: Citizen Panel Process and Recommendations — December 2015 / January 2016
Step 8: Draft ASP — February 2016

Step 9: Public Review of Draft ASP — March / April 2016

Step 10: Public Hearing — May 2016

89



Project Outline Prepared

Prepared by:
Planning and Development Department

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16
June 2015

Attached Schedules

Schedule ‘A’ — Terms of Reference for Citizens Panel
Schedule ‘B’ — Request for Proposals

90



Schedule ‘A’
Terms of Reference for Citizens Panel

‘Attached’

91



Terms of Reference
CITIZENS PANEL

Introduction

In order to maintain the open, inclusive and transparent governance of the Municipal District, it is
essential that the Municipal District consults with the public when important decisions have to be
made. Public engagement is a form of public consultation where decision makers solicit input from
the general public via a process that uses specialists to educate a representative sample of the non-
specialist population on a subject matter before allowing them to formulate an informed response.
Administration is proposing that a public engagement tool known as a Citizens Panel be utilized as
part of the public consultation process for the Grovedale Area Structure Plan (ASP) review.

A Citizens Panel is a public engagement process where over a period of time a consulting firm selects
a representative sample of the general population from a pool of volunteers to form a panel and
helps educate this panel of citizens on a certain issue, process or topic. After helping the panel
understand the relevant subject matter, the consultants then facilitate healthy and productive
discussion and deliberation among group members allowing everyone’s ideas, views and opinions to
be shared. In the closing stages of this public engagement process, the consultant assists the
members of the panel with the production of a number of recommendations that can be provided to
elected officials and their administration.

The recommendations produced by Citizens Panels are extremely valuable as they enable informed

citizens to help their government understand how the public feels about certain topics and what they
would like to see happen.

Legislation

The Municipal Government Act:

Section 153 — General Duties Of Councillors
(3) Councillors have the following duties:

(a) to consider the welfare and interest of the municipality as a whole and to bring to council’s
attention anything that would promote the welfare or interests of the municipality;

Objectives

The objectives of forming a Citizens Panel as part of the public consultation portion of the Grovedale
ASP review are to:

1. Allow the public to be participate in the review and adoption of local land use polices that will
affect their community;

92



2. Provide an opportunity for members of the public to learn about the importance of land use
policies, which policies are required by legislation and how these policies are created; and

3. Receive genuine and constructive feedback from citizens that have a working understanding of
the land use policies being reviewed.

Process Outline

The steps involved in the administration of the Citizens Panel are outlined below. They are, of course,
subject to further refinement as the work progresses.

Step 1: Start Up and Background Information

Upon adoption of the Terms of Reference by the Municipal District’s Council, the Terms of Reference
will be placed in both the Term of Reference and Request for Proposals (RfP) for the Grovedale ASP
Review. Once the Terms of Reference for the Land Use Bylaw Review has been adopted and the RfP
sent out, Administration will finalize the general details about the Citizens Panel (i.e. approximate size
and approximate number of meetings and recommendations required). Along with Administration
reviews of all relevant plans and studies, the aforementioned general details will be placed in a
background report.

Step 2: Hand-Off To Consultant

Once a consulting firm has been selected to help with the creation of the new Grovedale ASP, the
Planning & Development Department will meet with the firm to present them with the background
report and review expectations for the Citizens Panel. The meeting will provide an opportunity to
decide the number of: i) members that will be required for the Citizens Panel; ii) meetings where the
panel will convene; and iii) recommendations that the panel will provide to Council. Additionally, the
date of the Initial Public Meeting for the Grovedale ASP Review, where the consultants would canvass
for volunteers to form the Citizens Panel, would be agreed upon between Administration and the
consultant. This step would mark the transfer of responsibility for the Citizens Panel from
Administration to the consulting firm.

Step 3: Management of The Citizens Panel By The Consultant

Over a period of time defined by Administration, the consulting firm would advertise openings for
members on the Citizens Panel in local media, fill these openings with candidates from a pool of
volunteers so as to create a representative sample of the local population, facilitate the Citizen Panel
meetings, assist the Citizens Panel with the production of a pre-determined number of
recommendations for the Grovedale ASP Review, and provide these recommendations to
Administration at a debriefing.

93



Step 4: Presentation of Recommendations

Once the Planning & Development Department receives the Citizens Panel recommendations, the
recommendations will be presented to Council as information. Council, Administration and the
consulting firm will consider the recommendations during the remainder of the Grovedale ASP Review
process.

Project Schedule

It is assumed the project would commence in mid-June 2015. The anticipated project completion
date is December 2015, thus the project will span for a period of approximately seven (7) months.

During the course of the project, scheduling and other issues may arise that will require some
flexibility in the timeline. Revisions in the timeline will normally occur at the commencement of
each phase in consultation with Council.

A tentative schedule of steps described above, is outlined below:

Step 1: Start Up and Background Information — June 2015

Step 2: Initial Meeting with Consultants — July 2015

Step 3: Management of the Citizens Panel by the Consultants - July 2015

Step 4: Presentation of Recommendations —November/December 2015

Project Outline Prepared

Prepared by:
Planning and Development Department

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16
May 2015

94



- ey

e e AN =
e
A AaAA R AR A ATEA A A A KANRA —

) ———ZINNS——
0. 16

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVI

IS REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: DeBolt Concrete Sidewalk

SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT
DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM: GG  PRESENTER: GG

FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A. LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT
STRATEGIC PLAN: FINANCIAL REVIEW:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — Expenditure Policy AD-12

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council approve transferring $230,000 from Road Infrastructure Reserve to the 2015 Roads
Capital Budget for the purpose of completing 1010 square meters of concrete sidewalk installation in the
Hamlet of DeBolt.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The existing asphalt sidewalk condition along Alberta Avenue in many areas is beyond repair due to general
deterioration and past watermain breaks. If a new concrete sidewalk were installed on Alberta Avenue the
sidewalk would be constructed to 6 feet in width with a thickened outside edge, commonly known as a monolithic
sidewalk. This type and width of sidewalk eliminates the cost and the need for a curb, allowing the sidewalk
alignment to move outwards to edge of road thus eliminating the grass and dirt that exists today.

Staff also reviewed 1% street East in DeBolt for a possible concrete sidewalk upgrade. The existing sidewalk is
asphalt surfaced running along the seniors housing complex. This lineal stretch of sidewalk is narrow, 3-4 feet in
width that immediately drops off into the drainage ditch in some areas. In order to widen the sidewalk and achieve
proper alignment, the contractor would pull a few driveway culverts out and fill with compacted gravel.

This will allow the residents in the area more parking space and a flatter safer boulevard. The new sidewalk
alignment will act as a curb for storm water, eliminating the rutting that appears to be presently an issue.

Currently between 1°t Street East and Alberta Avenue is a 90 meter section of asphalt surfaced sidewalk running
on an angle towards the Blue Apple cafe. The intended construction of a 5 foot wide concrete sidewalk, with the
replacement of a park bench that currently cannot be used due to its condition and the installation of a bear smart
garbage container.

It is estimated that the project would cost approximately $230,000.00. Administration has reviewed the related

costs for works and staying in line with Greenview’s current Expenditure Policy AD 12 for tendering amounts over
$100,000 that administration will need to advertise the work.

95



OPTIONS — BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Options — Council could deny the request and budget in 2016 for the concrete sidewalk upgrade.
Council could agree to complete only a portion of the intended sidewalk 2015 and budget the remainder in 2016.

Benefits — Will give the general public an even surface in which to walk and will clean up the appearance along
Alberta Avenue in DeBolt.

Disadvantages — Funding to come from reserves that was not budgeted for in 2015. The only disadvantage to the
project is the opportunity costs associated with all expenditures.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Funding in the amount of $230,000 to be transferred from Road Infrastructure Reserve to 2015 Roads Capital
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

N/A

96



N

Ry s Ty ey v

= Request for Decision

— N

/IS
SUBJECT: Fox Creek Engine Replacement
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 CAO: MH  MANAGER: JF
DEPARTMENT: Community Services/Protective Services GM: DM  PRESENTER: JF
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:
STRATEGIC PLAN: FINANCIAL REVIEW:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — Greenview Equipment and Vehicle Replacement Policy #0P-06

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council approve the purchase of one Fire Engine for the Fox Creek Fire Department from Dependable
Emergency Vehicles of Brampton, Ontario for $445,925.00 plus GST with funds to come from the 2015 Protective
Services Capital Budget.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

This proposal was posted to the Alberta Purchasing Connection on April 30, 2015 and five proposals were
received. Dependable Emergency Vehicles of Brampton, Ontario proposal was $445,925.00 plus GST with the
other four proposals being over the Protective Services Capital budget amount. Upon reviewing all of the
proposals administration is recommending to accept the Dependable Emergency Vehicle proposal.

The unit will be on a 2016 Freightliner- M2-106 cab & chassis with a 1000 gallon water tank and a Waterous
pump rated at 1250 g.p.m U.S. and be built to the CAN/ULC- S515-13 specification which is the Canadian
specification for fire apparatus it will also meet the Fire Underwriters Survey for first out fire trucks which is 15
years.

Fire Underwriters Survey provides data on public fire protection for fire insurance statistical work and
underwriting purposes of subscribing insurance companies. Subscribers of Fire Underwriters Survey represent
approximately 85% of the private and casualty insurers in Canada.

The new engine will replace Unit F-17 which is a 2000 GMC Pumper which is presently utilized by the Fox Creek
Fire Department. This new fire engine will enhance the service and support modern firefighting techniques for
Greenview residents. At this time there is no plan on how to dispose of the old fire engine. This will be looked at
in the next few months and a plan brought back to Council before the delivery of the new fire engine.

97



OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Options — Council has the option to accept or deny the recommended proposal.

Benefits — The benefit of purchasing new Fire Engine is that it will replace a 15 year old truck and meet the Fire
Underwriters Survey and CAN/ULC-S515-13 specifications. It will also enhance the service and support modern

firefighting techniques.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
$445,925.00 plus GST Funds to come from the 2015 Protective Services Capital Budget
$450,000.00 was budgeted in the 2015 Protective Services Capital Budget for this Vehicle

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Greenview Project Form

e Protective Services Vehicle Form
e RFP Results

o Dependable EV Offer Letter

98



DEPENDABLE EMERGENCY VEHICLES

A DIVISION OF DEPENDABLE TRUCK AND TANK LIMITED
m 275 CLARENCE STREET, BRAMPTON ONTARIO L6W3R3

TELEPHONE (905) 453-6724 & 1-800-268-0871

June 12 2015

MD Greenview Fire Department
4806 36 Ave.
Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Mr. Francis,

Dependable Emergency Vehicles is pleased to submit a proposal for a 2016 Freightliner M2-106
with Dependable Emergency vehicles bodywork and a Waterous pump, as per your published
specifications.

Please review our package containing detailed specification, concept drawings, and some
photos of other similar trucks we have built in the past. Please note that we have proposed a
few slightly different items in our proposal. If you need clarification on what these items are
please contact us for more information.

$445,925.00 plus all applicable taxes.

F.O.B. Valleyview, Alberta

Estimated 10 months from finalized pre-construction process. Penalty clause to be discussed,
pending chassis delivery to Dependable.

25% contract amount due with finalized pre-construction package, balance due net 30 days
delivery to Valleyview, AB.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any concerns or questions. | can be reached at 1-800-
268-0871 or pino@dependable.ca

Fino Natatle

Pino Natale
Director of Emergency Vehicle Division

Canadian distributor for Spartan Chassis Inc., and Spartan ERV.

We will deliver fast Friendly service so our customers know they are valued.

99


mailto:pino@dependable.ca

JIOJRUIPIOO)) OIAIIS A1 ‘OLIBsSOy UBLId( :SSAN.LIA

SIOIAIOS 9A1}09101] ‘TdSeURIN ‘SIONV U] [ :9AneIuasa1doy jo1nsi redoruny

*1084400 SI 8A0CE PaP102a. Se UoITewa0jul 8yl 1eyl A111199 Agalay op ‘Siuswinoop 4apus) ayl paulwexs Buiaey pue Buiusdo 1spusl ayl 1e 1ussaad usaq Buiney ‘paubisispun ayl ‘I
"1'S'D apnjout jou op saoud  :9)0N

LSO sn1d 00°689°%8+$ ‘g ‘pIoIs10qqy qQnH

LS9 snid 00°0L8°9LY$ e1IOqTY 100(] PO Eowﬁ%mmoé

LSO snid 00°000°SLY$ 2HOQY “UOOWPH yonIL ISIL

LSO snid 00°L8T¥St$ ©1I0q[Y UOSOYOY wIXe

LSO snid 00°5T6°Sti$ oLeIuQ ‘wodwerg oiqepuadoq
SINININOD aig v.1ioL Auo J18anoenue N

‘pJeMe 18pus] B 81N111SU0J 10U S30P — AJUO UOITRW.IoIUI 10} — S1NS3Y [e1o10un

‘wd 00:Z ¥ GT0Z ‘6T aunc ‘Aepli4 Buiso|D
Juawade|day aulbu3 3aaa)D X04 -d4Y
9T "ON MIIANTIHED 40 LOI1YLS1A TVdIDINNIA

100



101



- ﬁ’—/‘_‘m

N .

= e

> REQUEST FOR DECISION
SUBJECT: Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum — 2015 Amber Ball
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT
DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT
STRATEGIC PLAN: FINANCIAL REVIEW:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council approve Table Sponsorship for the Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum 2015 Amber Ball in
the amount of $5,000.00 made payable to the River of Death & Discovery Dinosaur Museum Society, with funds
to come from the Community Service Miscellaneous Grant.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum 2015 Amber Ball will be held September 26, 2015 in the Entrec Centre at
Evergreen Park. Greenview has generously provided financial contributions to the Philip J. Dinosaur Museum in
the amount of $585,000.00. This amount includes the Amber Ball sponsorship of $5,000.00 provided annually
since 2011.

Various sponsorship options are available ranging from $5,000.00 - $40,000.00+. Ticket purchase is also available
in the amount of $295.00 each.

The balance in the Community Service Miscellaneous Grant was $74,644.36 on July 13, 2015.

OPTIONS — BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Options — Council has the option to approve the $5,000.00 Table Sponsorship, provide an alternate sponsorship
amount, purchase tickets or accept the request for information.

Benefits — The benefit of providing sponsorship is that it will assist the Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum in their
fundraising initiative.

Disadvantages - The disadvantage of providing sponsorship to this event is that it reduces the amount of budgeted
funds available to contribute to other Greenview Community orientated initiatives.

102



COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The $5,000.00 Table Sponsorship will come from the Community Service Miscellaneous Grant.

ATTACHMENT(S):
e  Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum 2015 Amber Ball Sponsorship Opportunities Documentation

103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



AAAAAABANN AN ﬁ

———ZINNS——
0. 16

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVI

IS REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum Sponsorship

SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 CAO: INT MANAGER: INT
DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A. LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT
STRATEGIC PLAN: FINANCIAL REVIEW:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council accept the report on the Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum sponsorship opportunities as
information.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Philip J. Currie Dinosaur museum is offering sponsorship opportunities, from sponsoring a family picnic site
to naming rights on exhibit rooms etc. There are thirty seven opportunities in seven funding levels ranging from
$22,000.00 to $250,000.00 for a ten year term. To date various private companies and local governments have
elected to contribute to the sponsorship of museum exhibits and programs as a way of supporting the museum
and community.

If Council was to elect to participate in the sponsorship program administration would recommend that either the
Permanent Dinosaur Exhibit Gallery $250,000.00 or the Oil & Gas Discovery Wall $100,000.00 sponsorship be
considered. Greenview has provided financial contributions to the museum in the amount of $585,000.00 to date.

OPTIONS — BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Options — Council has the option to provide sponsorship to the Museum or accept the sponsorship opportunity
as information.

Benefits — The benefit of providing sponsorship to the museum is that Greenview would be supporting a very
unique and world class facility that is an asset to the northern region.

Disadvantages — The Disadvantage to providing funding is the opportunity cost associated with the expenditure.

112



COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Any financial costs would come from the 2015 Contingency Allowance.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Sponsorship Package

113



Sponsorship of museum exhibits and programs go a long way in supporting our communities
and is a tangible way to create a legacy for a family, individual or company. All sponsorship
pledges are over a period of 10 years.

m  Permanant Dinosaur Exhibit Gallery $250,000
m Highway 43 Pylon Sign $100,000
m Classroom #2 $100,000
m  The Pipestone Creek Bonebed Exhibit $100,000
m  Oil & Gas Discovery Wall $100,000
m  Full Dinosaur Skeletons (5 available) $40,000

m  Alberta Fresh Water Aquarium $40,000

For additional details and other naming opportunities, please visit www.dinomuseum.ca or
contact Candice cpopik@dinomuseum.ca | 587-771-0662

Visit our website for sponsor information or to buy your tickets today!

114


http://dinosaurmuseum.us10.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=9be67fecdc2a27a016bc5c361&id=17d4efdcbe&e=97c0b5591e
mailto:cpopik@dinomuseum.ca
http://dinosaurmuseum.us10.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9be67fecdc2a27a016bc5c361&id=8e52ba0826&e=97c0b5591e

salllunjioddp
diysiosuods

NNISNIN ¥NYSONIA
dlddn o ﬁg__l__In_

L%

115



sweu Auedwod
10 Ajlwey e 1o Aoega) e ajeald 01 Aem a)qLsuey .

umouy Aprgnd juoddns
pue wsitnilje J1ayj ayew pue eale/woo0./31qlyxs ay3
0] SWeU JLayl yoelle 03 JysLi aYj Josuods S9ALS sulweu .

119511 911S WNashw ay3 03 swoo.isse)d A3ojouyday
- IYVWS 243 01 U03ID19YS SNINDS06.105) SULISMO)
e 03 31is d1udid Ajlwey e wod) aguel saljtunljioddo .

9)1qe11089U 03 000‘GZS Wo.y asuel S|9A9)

S]12A9) SuLpunj) USA3S UL ‘saljtuniioddo uaAas-AlILY)

sa111unlioddQ SutWeN

116



‘suolngLijuod
Pa1oLIIsSaiun JO WJOJ 3yl Ul Jo suolisod SAIINISXS J9Yl0 pue jeLiojeind 031 SjYysLi sulweu Jo WlIoj
a3 UL 2q ued ioddns Juswimopul "uolINILISUL SIY} O3 Jedi3ld Judje] jerjualod Sulutelad pue suljdedlje
‘faueriodw jsow pue ‘Sutwiwessold ‘yoeasno ‘uonzednpa spiemol Siepuew dngnd pue yoeal
JIAID SJ1 ULRISNS 0] WN3sSNW 3] JOJ SMOJJe JUSWMOPUS 3y ‘SdALeljLuL suoljessdo pajoLisaiun pue
pa1o141s3. 1o} 1loddns JuSWMOpUS SaW0D)aM A3a1D0S WiN3sny Jdnesoulq AJsAodsiq B Yieaq Jo JaALY 3yl

00°000°LS  1INIWM

117



,9JB]d ,SWeN JNoA, 18 WNasny Jnesoutq aLun) mm@.h_u_U< mc:—m.é

dijiyd, paquosul 39)ge] auols e ainjes) |)IM aduejus wnasnw ay | _UCM u.mw.h...—m awu.—m
-Josuods ay3 J93Je paweu g )M Sulpiing ay3 03 dn Sulpes) 19911S wnasnyw Jdnesould

93Ul pue eysely 01 Aemysly oyl 03 jusdelpe 9SS wWnNasnw ade x

-0l Jejnoeldads oy ‘Atunjioddo diysiosuods 9ALSN)OXS jsow InQ m.—\_\_DU _) n_z—cn_

b
B,

000 ‘00SS ANO 13Ad]

118



duljadid
ZUUDIMP

*S8ULUS3IDS Jeldads
pue saduewI0)9d 9AlL] PaIUSLIO-UOLIRINPS ‘SISIJUSIDS SULISIA
pue juspisal AQ saun3da) ongnd se 19Mm se sweuadold uoryednpa
pPaseg-WNNJLLIND )NJssaddns Aj98ny Jno sasnoy a4jud) 9yl

"399) asenbs QpQE JO eade Je310] e Joj a13eay) uosiad WLHC@U uolLljeon _UM

-;9 B puB SWOO0ISSR)D JUSPNIS-ZE JeuUOIdUNJIINW OM] SSPN)dU|

0°0SZS OML 1z

119



[210W pue SNJNDS0S.105) SNOLJ01}
3yl ‘sinesolpey p3aI@onp ‘suelsdojelad pauioy JO SUOIDSNS
guisodwl pue SJIQIYXD SALDRISIUL dgedJewdl 210)dxS SIOUSIA

*249Y paAridsip aJe UoLEay 93e3d 3YI UL PISA0ISIP SINBSoULp

_ucmmw_umamumemCm.mtwn__,qu.omEOm.m>5am€dmu_mo_ScomSma
S9seoMoys Jeyl adeds Auajen Jnesoulq SJ13US Syl SOpN)DU| aw:mo (_DMWOC_.Q

0G5 OMLT

120



*saLlollsodal
A9A0DSIp, pue sagessed JO SSLI9S B ySnoayy Su Sulup e jo
yred punousispun syl MO]J04 USIP|LYD I3YM ‘J1eM AISA0DSL(] Sen)
B L0 9Yy3 ‘Aeidsip aADRISIUL SUIILDXD ISOW JINO SINJe3) os|e 1|

a10s

. "A50]038 1820)] 9Y3 pue S]ISSO} 03 SUOLIIDUUOD | Y _
S)I pue Ansnput 3ayy 13Inodge sjoued JQIYXS  SALJRWLIOUL >@UO|_| m.“_..,_mn_._<
pue sj9pow Se3 pue IO SAlIDRISIUL sSpnput A es siyjl

00°0GZS OML 13

121



122



123



124



S

# Wooisse))

"SJUSAS /SUOLIDUN} 10} 1932503 e

10 AjjenplAlpul pajuad 2q Aew SWOOISSR]D) ‘9SN ISISALP 2I0W
Suwmoe ‘11em Sulpadal e AQ paplALp 3Q UeD SWO00ISSe)D 0MI ay |

"Sal3IAIDR Jeuol]ednpa uo-spuey Jo S5uel

SPIM B 10J MOJJe 03 Sallljlde} pue ‘Sjuspnis 7§ Joj siieyd pue WEOO .\_ mm@._u

sa1gel ‘A50j0uydal- IYYWS YIm paddinbs aue swooisse)d yiog

‘001 4N04 T

125



.......

S

o
-
.

"S]USAS/SUOLIDUNY 10J 19419303
10 AjenplAlpul pajual 99 Aew SWOO04SSE]) "9Sn 3SISAP aJowl
SULMO]Je ‘11em BuLpadal e AQ pSpIALp 9Q UeD SWO00.ISSe)D OM) 9y |

"SSIIALIDR JeuoLjednpa uo-spuey Jo aguel
SPIM B 10} MO]Je 03 Saljllde) pue ‘sjuapnis 7§ J0) Sileyd pue
s9|qey ‘AS0j0uydal- IYYWS UM paddinba aue swooldssed yjog

L00.Jsse))

Z# Woo.sse))

‘001 4N04 T3ATT

126



127



"eale aAl3OeIaUL SIY] UL U0)D)YS
snInesoutyJAyded e yym 1em ajzznd e pue ud Sip e st
919y -sauoq edljdal ajeAedxa AJMO]S 03 S)00] paplaoldd Sulsn
‘Aeldsip uo-spuey styl e sjey oaejed Jiayl uo Ind SJIOIISIA

uoljepuno Ajlwe
juasies
©S9I9] pue UsSy

e 1SS0 SALIIRIS]

128



iSYD ¥Oo4d T111¥d S.L37
) 10z SERTFHTEE 151

.1 3&@..0 i
NS

"Se3 Jednjeu pue )Lo JO SoLI0}Lsodal Se J)9m ._._0\5 >.\_®>OUW_.D

se ‘uonjewod nidep Syl UL punoj UOIIRWLIOJUL pue suswidads

._m>oum6vcm,cﬂmmmﬁcm:oEfxdm\so“cm‘__u:;u\,\,o:mou.
11em oyl ojut ing st Aeydsip sty “A8ojouysal sututw Aq paJaidsui m@mv _“VCm .__.o

000°001$ ¥4N04 T3IAIT

129



"9W0D 0] SUOLJRISUSS U0J
A1oA0dsip pue Ajsound Supjeds ‘Ajeuoljeusaju] B AjjeuotieN (uoryeIN41) JeUOIRUISIU| B JeuoiieN)

ssouoe swnasnw  Auew 1ISIA )IM Jeyl uonlqiyxs SuljsAen) u._.ﬂ_._(_xu mC_.._m\/m .hl_n

Jno Jo Jded e ag -puoAag pue s)an{ )ISSO4 01 S|ISSO{ WOl

)00°001S dNno4d 13Ad1

130



131



132



(92}
™
—

wnuienby 1a1epm
eu3q)y Ul Yysol4 ernaqyy

wnLienby uojes 8¢9 njIneaq Jno Josuodg




Z10Z ‘'uewpey Joog WbuAdoD

Breerssro e

"98e JO ss9)pJesdal ‘s3sans
1Ie JOJ smelp 1S9851Q 943 JO U0 2Je SU0ID)DYS S)qLpaJtdul 3say|

*SINbpso.1ald
3yl pup uopawossp)py]  ‘sninpbsojA]  ‘snunbsoulytAydod
‘snwiwolyiniis ‘snunpsoJopdAH SN.JNDS05.105) apn)oul
asay] “Auaqnen Jnesourq s, wnasnw ay3 Jo xade jensiA syl je 9l
Jey] Suola)a¥s Yisua)-1n} sulggels-uoliusllje ayj Jo auo Josuods

€3 000°0¥S

SN.INDS05.0¢L)

L# Jnesoulq

XIS 13A.

134



"8k JO $S9)pJesal ‘S3sons
11e J10J smelp 159551 ay3 JO SUO aJe SU0IDdYS S)qLpaJdul 9say ]

*S.INDsS013)d
3y} pupb uopawosspjpyl  ‘sninpbsojfAl  ‘snunpsoulyifiyopd
‘snwiwolyinals ‘sn.Jnpso.opdAH SNINpso6.100) apn)ouL
asay] ‘Au9)en Jnesoulq S,wnasnw 3y} jo xade jensiA syl e 3l
Jey] suo3la)ays Yisual-1n4 SuiqqelsS-uorjualze ayj Jo suo Josuods

3 000°0FS

39947 auoisadid
JO spusLl]

ai0S

sn.inbsouly.JAysod

Z# Jnesoul(

XIS 13ATT

135



"£10Z ‘'uewypeH 3oog wbuidon

R e S R im‘..-.umm HJ 1 l ﬂTV‘/NI/N/ .

*95e JO ssa)pJesal ‘s1sang
11e 10} smelp 1S9851q 9yl JO SUO 4B SUO0II|SYS I1qlpaJdul asay|

*SINDS0131d
3y} pup uopawosspjpyj  ‘snuinpsojAl  ‘snunpsoulyiAyopd
‘snuwiuIoLyin.als ‘sn.unpso.dpdAH SN.INDs0s6.10¢5) apn)duL

asay] ‘Aiaqen Jnesourq s,wnasnw ay3 Jo xade jensiA ay) je al
Jey) suolalays Yisua)-)ns Suigqeus-uoljualle ay) Jo suo Josuods

3 000°‘0VS

SNWIWOIYINIIS

c# Inesoulq

XIS 13/

136



"985 JO Ssa)pJedal ‘s)song
11e 10J SMelp 1S9881q Y3l JO SUO aJe SU0IDDYS IqLPaJduL 3say |

. *SINDS0131d
. Ayl pub uopawossp)py]  ‘sninpsojAl  ‘sninbsoulytAydod
. ‘snuiworyingis ‘snunpsoJopdAH ‘SNINDsSo06.10x) apn)ouL
~ 9say] Aaen unesoulq s,wnasnw oyl Jo xade jensiA syl e ol
Jey] Ssu03a)ays Yisua)-))n4 sulqgels-uoljuslie syj Jo suo Josuods

©3 000 0FS

SN.INbso.dbdAH

b# Inesoulq

XIS

~
™
—



()
[c-:]' N
©

[ VI

(@]}
(73]
() L

(¢F)
N —
= O
ol =
Q v
o on
v QO

L
v

L

(%)
Q




"%k JO $s9)pJesdal ‘s3sans
11e 10} smelp 1s9851q 9y} JO SUO e SU0IDdS SqLpaJdul 959y

"SINDS0131d
8y} pup uopawosspjpyj  ‘snunbsojAl  ‘sninpbsoulytAyopd
‘snwwotyinais ‘snJnpso.opdAH ‘SnJNps05.105) apn)oul
3say] ‘A1a)eo Jnesoulq s, Wwnasnw ayj jo xade jensiA ayl 1e al)
Jey] suola)ays Yisua)-1n} surqgels-uoljualie ayl Jo auo Josuods

29 000°01S

Ksiqus '8 yingusas

(1105
uopaLwosspiny |

9# Jnesoul(

XIS 73

139



"5k JO Ss9)pJesal ‘s3sans
1le J0J smelp 3s93851q 9yl JO SUO 3Je SU0IJANS IqLpPaJdul 3say ]

*SINDS013)d
8y} pub uopawossppyl  ‘sninpbsojAl  ‘snunpbsoulyiAysod
‘snuiuoiyinais ‘snunpso.JdbdAH SNINpsos.105) apn)oul
asayl Aiaqen Jnesoulq s, Wwnashw ayj Jo xade jensiA ayl je al)
Jey3 Suolaays Yisua)-11n4 Suiggeas-uoljualle ayl Jo suo sosuods

283 0000

SINDS0.131d *
oUlAlH XIS

/# Inesoul(

XIS 13AIT



“UQLYXD
pa2gauog Jno ul pajunow aJe suawidads asay) WOl SuolIdSNS

"ILqLYxd Snbrun sy} Ul INGSP SPIM-PIOM JLaY3 Subjew
9Je so1Dads owWoS “opedap 3ISe] ayl UL elISQ)yY UL PaJaA0ISIp
sa10ads unesoulp 1S9Mau a3 JO SUO 0] paydelie aweu INoA sAeH

mn.w“m&oﬁ._:gog:cm
. L # Jnesoulg




142



pIIIE
p=2gouog JUno uL psjunow oJde mCmE.—Ume 9Say] Wold) suola)aysS

")IqLYXS anbtun Siy3 UL INGap SPLM-PlIOM Itay) Subjew
SJe soads awog ‘Spedap 3ISe] SYl UL BLISQ)Y UL P3IDA0DSIP
S9109ds Unesoulp 3S9MaU 3Y3 JO SU0 03 paydeije aweu INoA sAeH

SISU33.48q)D
SN.INbsoapwio.q

:€# Jnesoul(

Pe2 000'S25 N335 TIAT

143



UQIYXS
2dauog Jno Ul pajunow aJe suawidads aso wol} suolale
pagauog | pa) . U3 Wol} SUOIDNSHS snyrAuo.Iadsal

"3LqLYXa anblun sLy3 ul INGSP SPIM-PIOM JLdY) Subyew “.V.% Jdnesou _.D
dJe so1Dads awWoS °"apedap 1Ise] 2yl Ul eliaq)y UL paltaAodSIp 0
sa12ads Jnesoulp 3SaMau ay] JO 2UO 0] paydelie sweu INoA aAeH

o83 000°GZS NIAIS 1IATT

144



"SIIJLYXD Sy YIIM UoL3DRISIUL
JO 19A9) pajuspadaldun ue MO)R 0] - SALR USUM pPaX00) dARY
PINOM Jewiue 3yl MOy MOYS 03 paydelie Sudauds pazLiaindwod
yum uuojield e 03 pajunow si uswidads Syl wouay NYS Y < QOngmuQcmX
"JIqIYxa anbiun siy3 ul INGSP SPIM-PLIOM J1Y3 Subyeuw % m .nw Jnesou —ﬁ_
oJe soldads awoS -spedsp 3Ise] Syl UL LS|y UL PaJaA0DSIp .
sa12ads Jnesoutp 31S9Mau a3 JO SUO 03 paydelie sweu JnoA SAeH

3 000°6Z$ NIAIS 1z

145



B weunung snunesou

"SILGLYXS SU3 YIIM uolideIlul
]O 19A3] pajuspadaidun ue Mmo)je 01 - SALR USYM Pay00] 3Aey
PINOM Jewlue ay3 MOY MOUS 01 payoelie susalds pazuiaindwod
IM wuojjeld e 01 pajunow SL uswidads Syl wolay NS
yal e 1 pa) ! . WA WOl WS Yy g SNINDSOUIOY)
"31gLYXx2 anblun s1yy UL INgap SpIM-PIOM 1131 Supjew HO.% Jnesou _.Q
aJe salDads awoS "apedap 1Se] Syl UL BLIDQ)Y UL PIISA0ISIP =
sa12ads Jnesoulp 1S9Mau 3] JO SUO 0} paydelje sweu JnoA aAeH

29 000°GZS NIAIST

146



*SILGLYXS 3yl YIIM uoljdoeiaiul
JO 19A3] pajuspadaidun ue Moje 0] - SALR USUM Payoo] SAeY
PINOM Jewliue 3yl MOy MOYs 01 paydelle Suaaids pazuaindwod
yum wuojield e 03 pajunow SL usawidads Syl woly NNYs Vv

"JLqIyxa anbtun sty3 Ul INGSP SPLM-PLIOM JLSY) SuBjelw
aJe sowads awog °spedap 31se] oyl Ul eLSQlY UL PaISA0DSIp
sa12ads unesoulp 3s9Mau 3Y3 JO U0 03 paydelje sweu INOA SAeH

sdolp.aad1.1307
./ # Anesould

W2es 000676 NIAIS TIATT

147



"SIQIYX3 3Y] YIIM UolIdelul
JO 19A9] pajuspadaidun ue MolE 03 - SALR USYM pay0oO0] dAeRY
PINOM Jewiue 3yl MOY MOYS 0} paydeile suaaids pazuaindwod
UM wuojjeld e 03 pajunow st uswidads Syl woldy NS v

"11qIYxs anbtun siy3 ut INgap SpIM-PIOM 113Y] Sunjew
aJe ssads SwoS °"spedap Ise] Y3 Ul eIy UL PaiaA0ISIp
S9109dS unesoulp 3S9MaU 33 JO SUO 0] paydelje aweu INoA aAeH

B3 000°GZS N3AIST3IA

$dolp.1a2D113q)y

Q# Jnesoul(

148



"A19)1eD UelUOAS( JNO UL
Aeidsip aAlIoeRISIUL SY) 0] pajunow st uawitdads sty wodj nys v

“JIqLyxa anblun sty ut INgSp SPIM-PIOM JLaY3 Subjewl
9Je Sal0ads owoS °"Spedap 3ISe] 9l UL eLdQ)Y UL PaISAODSIP
Sa10ads unesoulp 3S9Mau 3y} JO SUO 0] paydelie aweu InoA aAeH

snajsoapyung
64 Jnesoulq

B3 000°GZ$ NIAIS TIATT

149



g/l ,ﬂya ..,

A SR 4_...

’ |

¢ 359404 poljLiled, pue
. ‘Sa11ISoLIN) 1edl80)09Y), ,‘S§99y dU0ISDWILT, ,‘S]IdUYS B SWI0IS,
9pN)oulL SaWay] "PJIOM Jeinjeu ayj Uo paseq SWSY3 Jeuoljednpa
ue pue 5ull3as padedspue] e uwyim 3)1qe3 dwudid e sspn)oul
9oeds yose3 ‘spunoi3 wnasnw snoldeds oyl Uuo Aemyjem e Suoje
19s sodeds diudid paseq-away] aJe saA0dje Ajlwe) ajeAld asay |

UoS.Iapuy suy)

naXdig Aoy

/# 9oeds

9# 9Jeds

G# 9oeds
# 9oeds

¢# 9oeds

ﬂmm\mu\lm.mv muma%
@ aoeds

8# - L#

sadedg Ajlwe

SpISINQ

© 000°GZS N3IAIS 1IATT



squawLIIDdwW| YIm SI0JISIA

syuswutedwt jeotsAyd yum 2 >u. : _.Q _.WWQUU<

35043 01 S)JIYyXJ wnasny Syl 03 ssadde Sututed) aArosdwi dioH

NIAIS 13ATT

151



b#é&momg;,-mm.-., A

"pJeoq 3yl uo suLyoeal
9] OSAISSQO UeD SISUJe3)] ]BenSIA pue UOISSNIOSIp B aAey
ued sisuied) olpne ‘pueoq 9y} je supjiew pue sulyonol Aq
UJe3) pue usa1ds 9Y3 9SN ued siSuIes) jedt3de| “s9)A)s suluies)
JUSISJJP S)BPOWWOIDR URD SUDIIDS YYWS '9O5e usapoul
s/fepol uL sjyuspnis YuM Suldessjul Joj 1003 Juejsodut
ue ‘AS0J0uUyd9l-1YYWS YMIM paddinbs oue swoolssed yjog

3AI0WO0NO

moquIoY

[# Wo0.sse))

aseyded [YVWS
W00.Isse))




(# woolisse])
‘pJeoq ay3 uo suLyoes)
9] ©OAISSQO UBD SISUJRI] JBNSIA pue UOISSNIOSIp B SARY

Ued sisules) olpne ‘pieoq ayj je Subjiew pue 5uUlydonol Ag wmmv_umn_ |_|m<<<m

UJe3) pue U93.Jds 3Y3 asn ued siaulea) jesi1de| ‘sa)Als Suluies)

ucmgmt%wum_uoEEouumchmcwwLum._.mém.wmmEmUoE
s/Aepoyl ul sjusapnis YllM Sulldeldajul Joj 1003 jueliodul EOO\—WM@._U

ue ‘AS0j0uyd9l-1YYWS Yum paddinbo aue swooisse)d yjog

778 NIAIS T2

153



NOA JINVHL

NNISNIN INYSONIA |
3144ND T dI7IHd

‘\M
- ™

—

154



———ZINNS——
0. 16

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVI

IS REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Tax Arrears & Penalties

SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT
DEPARTMENT: Corporate Services/Finance GM: RO PRESENTER: M)
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A. LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT
STRATEGIC PLAN: FINANCIAL REVIEW:

RELEVENT LEGISLATION:

Provincial — In accordance with Section 347 of Municipal Government Act, if a Council considers it equitable to do
so, it may, generally or with respect to a particular taxable property or business or a class of taxable property or
business, do one or more of the following, with or without conditions:

a) Cancel or reduce tax arrears;

b) Cancel or refund all or part of a tax;

c) Defer the collection of a tax.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council accept this account for information.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Administration was contacted by the current owner of Tax Roll 314637 regarding further explanation on the
calculation of their 2015 Assessment/Taxes. They purchased the property in February 2015 and after receiving
the tax notice, are questioning why the taxes are so high. Administration advised that the majority of the
balance owing is Tax Arrears, due to the previous owner not paying the taxes since 2010. Which caused accruing
penalties to be charged against the property, the total amount outstanding is $10,123.62. The outstanding
taxes when not paid before a property sale, remain with the property and become the new owner’s
responsibility.

The new owner also advised Administration that the previous owner has gone into receivership and that the
machinery and equipment on this property have not been in operation for three years, neither of which
Administration was aware.

The new owner stated his concern regarding the fact that the Tax Arrears were incurred prior to them
purchasing the property and felt they should not be responsible to pay the tax and would like to put in an

appeal.

Administration advised the new owner that only the current years’ assessment could be appealed and that
would have to be done no later than June 30™, 2015. The appeal for the 2015 assessment was passed on to the

155



MD Assessors and after being reviewed by the assessors, it was determined that a 305.1 revision was warranted.
This revision resulted in the assessment for the equipment being changed. The 2015 assessment has been
revised to $31,690.00 which reduced the 2015 tax amount to $374.11.

Due to change in ownership of this property, the former owner going into receivership and the current owners
unaware of the previous tax arrears, the current owners are requesting Councils consideration to re-visit the
previous year’s taxes and penalties and if possible to mitigate the oversight of the previous owners and adjust
the taxes.

In addition, based on the initial 2015 assessment and the current tax rate the new owner has paid $2,542.16 on
the account, and they were in turn advised by the MD Tax Coordinator that as per the Municipal Government
Act, Section 343(1), a tax payment must be applied first to tax arrears, thus their payment has been applied
accordingly. The current balance owing on this tax roll is $7,955.57.

OPTIONS — BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Options — Council may choose to cancel or reduce the tax arrears. Or Council may choose to leave taxes as
calculated, in which case Administration would contact the new owner to setup a reasonable payment schedule
for the arrears.

Benefits — N/A

Disadvantages — The disadvantages include the possibility of other purchasers making a similar request.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

ATTACHMENT(S)

- Email request from the current owner

156



Marilyn Jensen

From: Westhill <wrltd@telus.net>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 11:09 AM

To: seanb@aag-gis.com

Cc: Marilyn Jensen

Subject: Tax Role 314637/ Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

Good Morning,

This shall confirm my conversations with Sean and Marilyn wherein | voiced my concerns with respect to the
2014 assessment and the arrears associated with same.

As noted, | was concerned that the previous Operator should be responsible for these arrear payments as the
property was not in service, and Westhill has to ‘start’ all over again by connecting all services to produce
same.

We ask that you please re-visit the 2014 assessment to see if anything can be done to mitigate the previous
Operators oversight, in not reporting what the reality of the property was.

It is our view, we should not have to ‘clean up’ after another entity’s mess. We are already doing that in the
present, at a great cost, to get this Crown Lease back in production.

We have paid the 2015 assessment, and look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

John Rodgers, President

Westhill Resources Limited

wk 403 265-9066

celt 403 660 8092

157



e S\ N

AAAAAABANN AN

———ZINNS——
0. 16

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVI

IS REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Forestry Trunk Road Garbage Bin at Chain off Area

SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION

MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Environmental GM: INT PRESENTER: INT
Services

FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A. LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT

STRATEGIC PLAN: FINANCIAL REVIEW:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council direct Administration to arrange the purchase and installation of a double bin bear
resistant garbage container and concrete pad for the Chain Off Area of the Forestry Trunk Road for a cost of
$1,628.00 plus freight and tax to be funded from the Environmental Services Budget.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

As per Motion 15.06.298 below, Administration investigated the placing of a garbage bin at the chain off area
along the Forestry Trunk Road (FTR):

“MOTION: 15.06.298 MOVED by COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH
That Council direct administration investigates placing a garbage bin at the chain off area along the Forestry Trunk

Road.
CARRIED”

Administration has received quotes from Haul-All Equipment with an estimate of a double bear resistant
galvanneal steel 130 gal (500 ml) Hid-a-Bag Il garbage bin for the value of $1,628.00 prior to taxes and freight.
This cost will include a concrete pad for the bins to be chained down at the area and bear resistant side hinge
unloading doors. Haul-All Equipment has also estimated a single bear resistant galvanneel steel 70 gal (265 ml)
Hid-a-Bag Waste bin for the value of $1,224.00 prior to taxes and freight including all of the same features of the
double door bin.

Administration has arranged within the Infrastructure and Planning Department to work together in assuring the
containment is maintained accordingly.

Administration recommends the purchase the double bear resistant galvanneal steel 130 gal (500 ml) Hid-a-Bag Il
garbage bin as it is a larger containment and will keep the maintenance lower due to having a higher capacity than

158



a single hinged door containment. Funds for this purchase will come from the Environmental Services operational
budget.

OPTIONS — BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
Options — Council could choose either containment bin or opt not to purchase and container.

Benefits — The benefits of placing the double bin bear resistant garbage bin at this location will encourage users
of this road to use the bins provided as an alternative of leaving the litter in the ditches along this roadway.

Disadvantages — There are no unforeseen disadvantages at this time other than the additional staff time required
to maintain the bins.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Source of funding would come from the Environmental Services operational budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

N/A

159



A5

AN AAAATAATAN MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play”

CAQO’s Report

Function: CAO

———ZINNS——

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

Date: July 14t 2015

Submitted by: Mike Haugen

Grande Cache Meetings
Myself and Dennis Mueller, General Manager of Community Services, are arranging a visit to Grande
Cache to work with the Town’s Administration to identify and develop partnership opportunities.

Fox Creek Matters

Fox Creek Matters (formerly Courtesy Matters) is a group spearheaded by Encana and has started
meeting regularly in Fox Creek. The next meeting has been tentatively scheduled for July 23™ at 6:00
pm.

| believe that Council will see a proposal in the near future from industry regarding the road system
in the area.

Tour of Alberta

Communication continues work on the Tour of Alberta event. This includes the development of
broadcasting key messages regarding Greenview and Grande Cache, working on shooting location
recommendations and interview subjects for 60 second TV adds.

Distribution of Tour of Alberta collateral is ongoing. We have distributed over 1000 rack cards to date
at Greenview events and will offer brochures and posters to local businesses throughout the MD.
Communications is also assisting Tour of Alberta Organizers with industry and media outreach. Tour
of Alberta will ensure that all industrial stakeholders are notified of impacts to travel on Highway 40
on September 4.

Canada Day

Greenview provided marketing collateral and brochures to Visitor Information Centres in Valleyview
and Fox Creek for Canada Day celebrations and provided raffle prizes. Next year this will extend to
Grande Cache as well. Administration is recommending that Greenview take a larger participation
role in Canada Day parades/activities in future years.

Marketing Collateral

160



Raffle materials were provided for the “Rock Your Town” promotion with Grande Prairie’s Rock 97.7
radio station, arranged by the Town of Valleyview and the Valleyview Agricultural Society.

Re-ordering Greenview promotional material is taking place and communication is working on art
proofs with suppliers to ensure materials meet visual standards.

Valleyview Visitor Information Centre is interested in carrying Greenview promotional material on a
trial basis. Will provide sample clothing items to them for summer 2015 sales.

Special Projects
Now that the Golf Tournament and most of the ratepayer BBQs have concluded the focus has

returned to updating various policies and bylaws in time for the upcoming Policy Review Committee.

Upcoming Dates:
Grovedale Ratepayer BBQ: July 21

161



NS

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

27N> MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Manager’s Report

Function: Infrastructure & Planning

Submitted by: Grant Gyurkovits, General Manager Infrastructure & Planning

Date: 7/6/2015

General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning, Grant Gyurkovits

Attended Ratepayer BBQ's

General daily operational duties

Met with Encana Energy

Will be meeting with Blackbird Energy July 15%

DeBolt sidewalk review

Manager Construction & Maintenance, Kevin Sklapsky

Huckleberry Tower Road - Contractor is scheduled to do the work around mid-July once the weather is
favorable.

RR 230 — Contractor is continuing work although production has slowed due to a shortage of manpower.

Old High Prairie Road — Continuing scheduling meetings and staking out alignment for landowners and land
agent trying to get land acquisitions as well as staff.

Cosy Cove RR245 — alternate alignment options are being looked at to see if a design can be made that will be
able to provide a paved surface but will have some “V” ditching. Operations placed calcium on the road.

Twp. 690 — Project is going good with contractor making good progress. Some utility (pipelines) have been
relocated.

Road Requests — 3 farmland and 2 residential requests were approved by Council and we are receiving Scopes
of work from consultants for them so we can proceed with the construction and clearing operations once the
bird nesting window closes on July 15.

Gordey Drainage — Had meeting June 15" with contractor and consultant to go over our concerns with the
project in regards to ratepayer concerns, design, and construction concerns. Awaiting a report and scheduling
an inspection onsite with one of the structures to see if there are any issues with the structures or not.

162



_]\
|

0 Had a meeting with Cody and Jim Clark onsite to look at fencing placement, gates, and a few new
items like a borrow pit, another strand of barbed wire, filling old fence post holes etc.
0 Met with Larry Gordey to listen to his concerns with the project and his fear of flooding and discussed
his concerns that he wants the berm on property side a little higher.
11 Mile road — the contractor has started working on deficiency list
0 Weeds by Dave Hay property have been sprayed
0 Tracy Craig — got dust control. Wants berms closed off on either side of her driveway

FTR Improvements —work has started on this project with the surveying, notices and equipment is scheduled

to commence July 8.

Supervisor, Facility Maintenance, Alfred Lindl

DeBolt weed trimming was completed in the back alleys and side street ditches as requested.

Grovedale Fish Pond — renovated the outhouse which is now in use again as per Adam’s layout. One of Dennis
Loewen’s operators and the facility team cleaned the shore line from cat tails. Removed three picnic tables from
pond and relocated camp stove from north east to west side.

Completed the following Capital Projects:
0 Sidewalk back parking and electrical repair at north and west fence line
0 Sidewalk staff parking lot at the Administration building
0 Sidewalk and electrical repair at the north fence line
FCSS — Team removed old weed barrier, replaced with new barriers and salt and pepper rocks.
Kakwa — Removed and replaced garbage and recycling containment bins.
Southview Site — Replaced garbage and recycling bins. Installed 4 picnic tables near the fire pits.
Medical Clinic — Installed new sidewalk and handicap ramp to improve snow removal and water drainage.

New Grovedale Shop near completion.

Manager Operation, Gord Meaney

Residential and commercial dust control has been completed.

Re-gravelling program has commenced and will be a continuous operation for the month of July on both the
East and West sectors.

The FTR is being re-gravelled and calcium chloride applied where required between km 5 and km 50.

Completion of the Grovedale Shop is scheduled for the 1%t of July but will be delayed to later in the month due
to deficiencies and utilities not being connected.

Mowing and brushing program is ongoing.
Crack sealing started in late June and will be completed by the end of July.

Crushing of the 2:20 and 2:25 aggregates at the Buffalo Gravel pit has started and materials will be transferred
to other stockpile sites as well as being placed directly on some of our roads in July and August.

Manager Environmental Services, Gary Couch

There have been trespassers stealing garbage and/or paint from the recycle area at some of the transfer
stations.
Working to install or upgrade the rails and flaps for some waste bin ramps.

163




The Little Smoky distribution system and the waterline from Ridgevalley to Crooked Creek is 95% ready
to tender.

Sent letters to landowners within the Hamlet of Little Smoky to find the census of water distribution. A
number of responses have started to come in from Little Smoky residents in favour of the system.

A lot of positive comments have been made regarding the new water points with only a few problems
left to rectify. Sweathouse remains out of service, but we are working toward an effective and efficient
solution.

The reconciliation of the Valleyview Rural Waterline is ongoing and will require some further efforts to
determine exact losses and where the losses are occurring. The smallest loss would be the West VVRWL
and the largest loss is the VVRWL feeding to the South.

Manager Planning & Development, Sally Rosson (Lindsey Lemieux)

MDP Open Houses for Grande Cache, DeBolt, and Valleyview completed. Grovedale Open House is
scheduled for July 21, 2015. A questionnaire and draft MDP are available on our website for public
review.

First Reading Bylaws for 15-745, 15-747 and 15-748 to July 14, 2015 Council meeting.

RFD for Terms of Reference for review of Grovedale Area Structure Plan to July 14, 2015 Council
meeting.

MPC Meeting Scheduled for at 9:00 am on July 22, 2015.

Rural address signs for the Grande Cache Coops have been ordered. Planning Staff have requested
quotes for the installation of the signs.

As of July 3, 2015, we have received 27 Subdivision Applications, 10 Land Use Amendment Applications,
52 Lease Referrals, 8 Business Licenses, and 154 Development Permit Applications.

The Request for Tender for Land Use Bylaw has been sent. The Request for Tender closes August 3,
2015. The winning bid will be presented to Council on August 25, 2015.

164



NN

[ DISTRICT OF GREENVI

'////////‘1 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Manager’s Report

Function: Community Services
Submitted by: Dennis Mueller, General Manager Community Services

Date: 7/6/2015

General Manager Community Services, Dennis Mueller

e Local caterers were sent the conceptual Multiplex kitchen and concession designs, along with a survey and
aninvitation to attend a design committee meeting on July 8, 2015. This process will permit the individuals
who may be commissioned to cater/work in these facilities with the best possible working kitchen facility
design.

e Our legal representative reviewed the documentation required to post a Request For Quotes (RFQ) from
General Contractors for the Multiplex. General Contractors submitting quotes will be provided an opportunity
to be on the prequalification list to conduct construction work on the Multiplex. The proposed evaluation and
short list of the prequalified contractors will be completed on July 28, 2015.

e An agreement was prepared and submitted for consideration by the Golden Triangle Consortium to include
Greenview as a partner in the Golden Triangle Trail recreation endeavor with the Towns of Whitecourt, Fox
Creek, Swan Hills, and Woodlands County. Greenview will contribute $15,000.00 annually in this three year
agreement term.

e The General Manager and Manager of Protective Services attended the Grand Opening Ceremony of the
Grande Cache Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) Detachment, with many dignitaries in attendance.

Agricultural Services Manager, Quentin Bochar
e A new Rental Equipment Yardman has been hired, start date was May 30, 2015

e The new BBQ made its unexpected “unofficial” debut at the Grande Cache event and is now in fleet at the
Valleyview location.

e Spray program has completed 25% of this year's projected objectives, drought-like conditions may alter the

amount of chemicalthat gets annlied/snraved for this vear’'s nrogram

Administration Office Operations Buildﬁ"lg o FamflvECor!nmunitv SupporfServicesr Grovedale Sub-Office Grande Cache Sub-Office
Box 1079, 4806-36 Ave Box 1079, 4802-36 Ave Box 1079, 4707-50th Street Box 404, Lot 9, Block 1, Plan0728786, Box 214, 10028-99st Street
Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO Grovedale, AB TOH 1X0 Grande Cache, AB TOEQYO
Phone: 780.524.7600 Phone: 780.524.7602 Phone: 780.524.7603 Phone: 780.539.7337 Phone: 780.827.5155
Fax: 780.524.4307 Fax:780.524.5237 Fax: 780.524.4130 Fax: 780.539.7711 Fax:780.827.5143

Toll Free: 1.888.524.7601 www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

165



_]\
|

Weed inspection program is at 35% of this years proposed objectives. The final tally of inspections, etc. may
be affected by the drought-like conditions that the northern area of the MD is currently experiencing.

Agriculture Department Administration is currently researching information and options available to
Greenview in regards to surface water, ground water, and wetlands. With all the competing uses for water
from the various industries, and a new provincial government, direction was given for Agriculture
Administration to research legislation, committee reports, and policies and recommend a strategy for
Greenview.

ASB Workshops and Events: There are none scheduled at the current time

Green View Family and Community Support Services (FCSS) Manager, Lisa Hannaford

FCSS Manager attended the Committee of the Whole meeting and the Ratepayers BBQ in Grande Cache June
15 & 16™. Manager had an opportunity to visit the Tawow Center and meet with AWN staff to discuss the Home
Support pilot project. FCSS staff from the Town of Grande Cache will work together with AWN staff to ensure
the success of the pilot project. The Tawow Center is an educational organisation providing social services to all
community residents. Services include, but are limited to, a Parent Link Center, Early Intervention, and Fetal
Alcohol Spectrum Disorder.

The FCSS Board will meet for the regular Board meeting on July 7, followed by a strategic planning session which
will continue on July 8%

FCSS Manager has a meeting scheduled the Town of Valleyview CAO on July 21. This meeting will provide an
opportunity to introduce our current programs and services, as well as the governance structure and current
partnering agreement.

The 2™ annual Celebration of Cultures will be held at the Valleyview Agricultural Society on August 8" from
1:00-4:00 p.m. Green View FCSS partners with Valleyview and Districts Agricultural Society during the rodeo to
highlight the cultural footprint of our community. At this event, which is included in the price of admission, a
variety of cultural groups provide a sampling of foods, music, and costumes. The purpose of this popular event
aligns with the provincial strategic directions of FCSS, which includes improved social well-being of community,
connection, and engagement.

Summer Day Camps are scheduled in the following locations:
Grovedale Community Hall- July 7, 8,9
DeBolt Centre- July 14, 15, 16
Valleyview Swanson Room- July 21, 22, 23
New Fish Creek Community Hall-July 28, 29, 30
Little Smoky Community Hall August -4, 5, 6
Young Picasso’s Art Camp- FCSS-August 11, 12, 13
Media through the Eyes of Art-FCSS-August 17-21
Sunset House Community Hall-August 25, 26, 27

Protective Services Manager, Jeff Francis

Met with RCMP on June 11, 2015 to discuss reporting to Greenview by all RCMP Detachments within Greenview.
It was determined that a quarterly report from everyone would be sent to the Manager of Protective Services,
so the RCMP are formulating one template for everyone to utilize. Once | receive the reports they will be
forwarded to the CAQ’s office for distribution to Council similar to how you receive the monthly report from
County of Grande Prairie Enforcements Services. This will help Greenview and the RCMP determining where
the priorities should be for the coming year.

166




As per 2015 Capital Budget. Fox Creek Fire Department Engine replacement request for proposals have been
on Alberta Purchasing Connection and closed on June 19, 2015. This will mean an RFD will be coming forward
at the July 14 Council meeting.

Have been working on the revised Municipal Emergency Response Plan and will be asking for a meeting with
the Greenview Emergency Management Committee to review. Once this has been done the Revised plan will
come to Council for approval.

Greenview’s’ training for wellness and mental health in June has resulted in a success story. The MHFA
(Mental Health First Aid) Canada program aims to improve mental health literacy, and provide the skills and
knowledge to help people better manage potential or developing mental health problems in themselves, a
family member, a friend, or a colleague. MHFA aims to;

a. Preserve life where a person may be a danger to themselves or others.
b. Provide help to prevent the mental health problem from developing into a more serious state.
c. Promote the recovery of good mental health.

d. Provide comfort to a person experiencing a mental health problem
A staff member confided that the course gave them the information, knowledge, and resources to assist a
family member in crisis. The Mental Health First Aid course instructors provided assistance after the course to
the staff member which has relieved the family stress levels by providing a system to manage the situation and
is aiding in their recovery.

The contact information and services provided by the PACE group in Grande Prairie (Providing Assistance,
Counseling, & Education) could be a benefit to anyone at Greenview. | will be working with Human Resources
and FCSS on getting their information to staff and including this in Greenview’s’ Employee Assistance Program.

The safety program will be audited prior to November 15 to maintain our Certificate of Recognition through
Alberta Municipal Health and Safety Association. The program helps Greenview earn financial incentives (WCB
refunds) by implementing effective health and safety management systems.

Greenview implemented an action plan for 2015 that addresses priorities to improve our programs for
investigations, inspections, and hazard identification and controls. The external audit scored Greenview at 83%
in 2014. The Greenview team is working on improving the score for the 2015 internal audit.

Recreation Services Coordinator, Adam Esch

Grovedale Fish Pond Day-Use Upgrades.

The Grovedale Fish Pond day-use upgrades are underway and consist of 5 graveled access pads and two
floating docks.

Grovedale Fish Pond Bathroom Repaired
A special thank you to the Maintenance Groundskeepers, Mitch Hammon and Chris Ross for doing an
outstanding repair job.

Fossil Information and Presentation by Dr. Chris Jass, Curator of Quaternary Paleontology at the Royal
Alberta Museum.

On June 30™ Dr. Jass made a short presentation to some of Greenview’s field staff from various departments.
The Presentation provided background information of Ice Age fossils in Alberta as well as provided some
informal training on how to spot fossils, where to typically find them, what you can expect to find in the
region, and why it is important. Dr. Jass is planning to return in mid-fall after some exciting discussion from the
group about possible bone-bed locations. Dr. Jass is also scheduled to speak at the Philip J Currie Dinosaur
Museum this November.

167



New ATV Club - Fox Creek

A new non-profit ATV Club has been established out of Fox Creek. Greenview Administration was contacted in
regards to providing input on a trail acquisition and development, and is assisting in any way they can such as,
assisting in identifying potential seismic connection trails, some basic GPS work such as trail locations and
technical information regarding trail design.

New Potential Recreation Areas

Administration has identified two areas around Valleyview it believes can be easily developed into Recreation
Areas. One area is the currently-in-use area adjacent to the north side of Highway 669 and on the west side of
the Bridge, SE-28-70-21-W5. The second site begins at the corner of Highway 665 and Range Road 214 and
continues west for approximately 1 mile between Highway 665 and the Goose River. Administration is
currently working on land acquisition and concept designs for both areas.

Community Walking Trails

Administration is developing a report regarding the basic costs associated with developing walking trails.
Administration is currently working and intends to work with community groups to help develop conceptual
designs and identify potential uses around communities throughout Greenview. This will assist in developing a
more project specific cost.

168



e X N
—————ZIINS——

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

27N> MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Manager’s Report

Function: Corporate Services
Submitted by: Rosemary Offrey, General Manager Corporate Services

Date: 7/6/2015

General Manager Corporate Services, Rosemary Offrey

The new ERP (Financial Software System) update; we have now added utilities to the Diamond ERP System.
Which means we have payroll processing, accounts payables processing and utilities processing being completed
in the new ERP system. We are very pleased with this progress due to the vast amount of behind the scenes work
completed by the Corporate Services staff!

At this point we plan to complete the accounts receivables, taxation and cash receipting in the new ERP system
by the end of July. We will have another Diamond Trainer on site from July 20th to the 23rd to provide onsite
training in these areas of the system. The assets management training will take place in August and we plan to
have the whole general ledger transactions copied from Bellamy and mirrored in the new ERP system by the end
of September.

We are now starting to configure the WorkTech side of the new ERP system. The WorkTech Modules are being
implemented to provide management with better tracking and reporting opportunities. There will be many
training sessions in this area as well. The affected staff have been super cooperative and diligent to do their part
to ensure that the ERP implementation stays on track.

Further, we plan to start the Questica (budgeting module) in September as well as the new Paramount purchase
order module.

With input from the senior leadership group and managers, | have created a new proposed Expenditure Policy
which will go to the Policy Review Committee on July 20th and from there | hope to have it on the July 28th
Regular Council Meeting agenda.

169



Finance & Administration Manager, Donna Ducharme

Donna is responsible for coordinating insurance claims and coverage for new equipment/vehicles/buildings,
etcetera. She has attended the ERP module configuration meetings. Completed the month end reports. Donna
oversees the Finance and Administration staff, this area keeps her busy with the day to day activities.

Finance Reporting Manager, Bill Yusep

Bill prepared the May monthly departmental actual to budget reports. He reviewed feedback from the
department managers on these reports. He also reviewed and analyzed the 2014 financial statement
Management Letter from the auditors. Bill presented this management letter to Council for information
purposes. He has participated in the management reporter training in the new ERP system. He participated in the
WorkTech Gravel Inventory meeting and the WorkTech Fixed Asset Work Shop meeting to learn what we need to
complete to ensure the system provides good reports once it has been implemented. Bill has started the
WorkTech Fixed Assets data mapping requirements.

Human Resources, Erin Klimp
The position of Yard Man, a seasonal position was filled since last report.

Positions that are pending are: the FCSS Support Coordinator (Internal Competition) (currently conducting
reference checks/offer stage). As well as the HR Generalist — Corporate Services (maternity cover), (conducting
reference checks/offer stage). The Economic Development Officer — Community Services (conducting reference
checks/offer stage). Development Officer — Planning and Development, (conducting reference checks/offer stage.)

The following positions are currently open: Assistant General Manager for Infrastructure & Planning, this position
has been passed to a head-hunter to assist with finding potential candidates. Equipment Operator/Truck Driver (2
new positions — Grovedale), (4 interviews completed in June, still searching — collecting more applications). FCSS
Home Support, Utilities Operator (2 positions open since last report) and the newly advertised Communications
Intern position.

Resignations since last report — one Utility Operator.

Information Systems, Shane Goalder

Shane has been busy receiving new technology equipment, configuring the equipment and distributing it to the
end users. He prepared and dispersed technology for four new hires. He attended the Greenview Golf
Tournament for technical support and an ambassador. He also attend the Grande Cache Committee of the Whole
Meeting and the Ratepayer’s Barbecue for technical support. Of course he took care of all the other daily
requests made of him.

170

|
ﬁ




	3.1 2015 06 23 RC Minutes
	6.1 a Bylaw 15-745 RFD Gillett First Reading
	6.1 b Schedule 'A' - Application and Sketch
	6.1 c Schedule 'B' - Owner Location Map
	6.1 d Schedule 'C' - Farmland Report and Map
	6.1 e Schedule 'D' - Referral Responses
	6.1 f Schedule 'E' - Bylaw 15-745 Gillett
	6.2 a Bylaw 15-747 RFD First Reading Secure
	6.2 b Schedule 'A' - Application and Sketch
	6.2 c Schedule 'B' - Owner Location and Map
	6.2 d Schedule 'C' - Farmland Report and Map
	6.2 e Schedule 'D' - Referral Responses
	6.2 f Schedule 'E' - Bylaw 15-747 Secure
	6.3 a Bylaw 15-748 RFD First Reading Beaulieu
	6.3 b Schedule 'A' - Application and Sketch
	6.3 d Schedule 'B' - Owner Location Map
	6.3 e Schedule 'C' - Farmland Report and Map
	6.3 f Schedule 'D' - Referral Responses
	6.3 g Schedule 'E' - Bylaw 15-748 Beaulieu
	6.4 a RFD Bylaw 15-749
	6.4 b Bylaw 15-749 Borrowing Bylaw 2015
	6.4 c Bylaw 12-680
	8.1 a Request for Decision -- Grovedale Area Structure Plan
	8.1 b Request for Proposals -- Grovedale Area Structure Plan
	1.0 | General
	1.1 | Purpose
	1.2 | Terms & Conditions

	2.0 | Definition of Terms
	3.0 | Invitation to Bid
	Request for Proposals

	4.0 | Instruction to Bidders
	4.1 | Inquires
	4.2 | Proposal Return
	4.3 | Proposal Conditions
	4.4 | Proposal Clarification
	4.5 | Error in Proposal
	4.6 | Substitutions
	4.7 | Discussion
	4.8 | Proposal Selection
	4.9 | Proposal Requirements
	4.10 | Proposal Copies
	4.11 | Contract Period

	5.0 | General Conditions
	5.1 | Alberta Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
	5.2 | Amendments
	5.3 | Contract
	5.4 | Acceptance of Proposals
	5.5 | Compliance with Laws
	5.6 | Financial
	5.7 | References
	5.8 | Proposal Quantities
	5.9 | Method and Order
	5.10 | Proposal Prices
	5.11 | Consultant Performance/Default
	5.12 | Goods and Services Tax
	5.13 | Invoicing
	5.14 | Indemnification
	5.15 | Commitments
	5.16 | Personal Injury / Property Damage
	5.17 | Insurance
	5.18 | Governing Law
	5.19 | Confidentiality

	6.0 | Requirements
	6.1 | Purpose
	6.2 | Service Requirement
	6.3 | Service Pricing
	6.4 | Inspection

	7.0 | Proposal Request
	7.1 | Request
	7.2 | Specifications
	7.3 | Proposal Content

	8.0 | Consultant Response
	8.1 | Declaration of Capabilities
	8.2 | Pricing Submission
	UPrice Quote

	8.3 | Certification

	Schedule A

	8.1 c Terms of Reference -- Grovedale Area Structure Plan
	Introduction
	Legislation
	Objectives
	Communication and Public Consultation
	Process Outline
	Project Schedule
	Step 1: Start Up and Background Information – June 2015
	Step 2: Proposal Process and Awarding – August 2015
	Step 3: Initial Meeting With Consultants – August 2015
	Step 5: Preliminary Plan - October 2015
	Step 6: Issue Analysis – November 2015
	Step 7: Citizen Panel Process and Recommendations – December 2015 / January 2016
	Step 8: Draft ASP – February 2016
	Step 9: Public Review of Draft ASP – March / April 2016
	Step 10: Public Hearing – May 2016

	Project Outline Prepared
	Attached Schedules
	Introduction
	Legislation
	Objectives
	Process Outline
	Project Schedule
	Step 1: Start Up and Background Information – June 2015
	Step 2: Initial Meeting with Consultants – July 2015
	Step 4: Presentation of Recommendations –November/December 2015

	Project Outline Prepared

	8.2 a DeBolt Sidewalk
	8.3 a Fox Creek Engine Replacement RFD
	8.3 b DEV Letter of Intent Greenview w price
	8.3 c RFP results
	RFP- Fox Creek Engine Replacement
	Manufacturer

	8.3 d Greenview Project Form
	8.4 a 2015 Amber Ball - Phillip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum
	8.4 b Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum 2015 Amber Ball Sponsorship Opportunities Documentation
	8.5 a Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Sponsorship
	8.5 b sponsorship Opportunities Available
	8.5 b Sponsorship Opportunities
	8.6 a RFD Public Auction - Taxes & Penalties
	8.6 b Roll 314637 Email
	8.7 a FTR Garbage Bins at Chain Off Area
	8.8 a CAO Report - July 14
	8.8 a I&P July Mgr Report
	8.8 b CS July Mgr Report
	8.8 c Corporate Services GM Report July 6  2015



